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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Dear Sharaholders,

We wish a very warm welcome to all our shareholders on the occasion of the
7" Annual General Meeting of ‘Onelife Capital Advisors Limited'. The Notice
related to this meeting, Diraclors' Report, Audited Annual Accounts and the
Audited Consolidated Annual Accounts and Cash Flow Statement are already
with you and with your permission; | shall take them as read,

To start with, | am happy to state that as on date the Final order dated 30™
August, 2013 of Hon'ble Whole Time Member of SEBI has been complied
with by the Company. Moreover, our Company now will be able to clearly
concentrate on business. The Company has already initiated steps to focus
on high margin viz a viz less regulated, low regulatory risk and less
compliance intensive advisory business and consaquentially has not renewad
its Marchant Banking, Broking and PMS5 licenses. The Company endeavors to
leverage its Corporate relationships, relationship with HMI and Small Family
Offices to advise strategies to achieve their business objective. The
Companies experience of dealing with Small Medium Enterprises (SME's) , its
business challenges and its aspirations combined with the management
bandwidth of the Board will surely be a wvaluable, profitable business
proposition for both the Company and its clients.

| hope that these developments will augur well for a pick up with respect to
the prospects for Company and its valued shareholders in due course.

Your Directors wish to put on record their gratitude for the support shown by
the shareholders and affirm that all necessary steps shall be taken to protect
the interest of the company and the shareholders.

We hope better times for our aspirations and goals will open up in due course,

/




|, on behalf of our Hon'ble Board of Directors and on my own behalf, like to
take this occasion to express my sincere thanks to our shareholders, staff,
and other stakeholders for their support and with a positive hope state that
the future for us would be better after the present difficull timas passover.

Best Regards
Yours sinceraly

=

e

T. K. P Naig
Executive Chairman
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the
Members of ‘Onelife Capital Advisors Limited” will be held on September 29,
2014 at 10:00 a.m. at DBS Office Business Center, DBES Heritage House,
Prescott Road, Opp. Cathedral Senior School, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 to
transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1) (a) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31%
March 2014 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended
theraon together with the report of the Directors and the Auditor's Report
thereon for the year ended on 31* March 2014.

(b) the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March 2014,

2) Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions,
it any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under,
Khandelwal Jain & Co., (Registration Number 105049W with ICAl), the retiring
auditors of the Company, be re-appointed as auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting ("AGM") until the
conclusion of the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017 (subject
to ratification of the appointmeant by the members at every AGM held after this
AGM) and that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to fix their remuneration for the said period and reimbursement of
actual out of pocket expenses as may be incurred in the performance of thair
duties.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3) To appoint Mr. Ram MNarayan Gupta (DIN: 01130155) as an
Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following Resoclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory maodification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and Clause 439 of the Listing Agreament, Mr. Ram Marayan

M
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Gupta (DIN: 01130155), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 30th May, 2014 and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, in terms of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the Company has
raceived a notice in writing under Saction 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2018, not
liable to retire by rotation.”

4) To appoint Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade (DIN: 06788961) as an
Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s) . the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read
with Schedule |V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment theraof for the
tima being in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Amaol
Shivaji Autade (DIN: 06788961), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 30th May,
2014 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, in
terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom the
Company has received a nofice in writing under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term upto the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
calendar year 2018, not liable to retire by rotation.”

5) Revision in remuneration of Mr. T.K.P Naig, Executive Chairman of
the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s) , the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in partial modification of Resolution No. 5 passed at the
Annual General Meeting held on 25th September, 2013 for reappointment and
terms of remuneration of Mr. T.K.P Maig, Executive Chairman and pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 197, 198 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and
pursuant to the recommendation of the MNomination and Remuneration
Committee and subject to such other approvals/Consents/
sanctions/permissions as may be necessary, the approval of the members be
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and is hereby accorded for revision in remuneration of Mr. T.K.P Naig,
Executive Chairman of the Company whereby he be paid monthly
remuneration of ¥ 1,25000/- only (Salary and perguisites) w.e.f 1"
October, 2014 as per his respective terms of appointment as per the details
given in the explanatory statement.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby
authorised to alter and vary such terms and conditions of remuneration so as
to not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in
any year during the tenure of office. the remuneration payable to him for that
year shall be determined and allocated by the Board within the ceiling limit
laid down in paragraphs (A) of Section Il of Part || of Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013"

*RESOLVED FURTHER that for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution,
any Director of the Company be authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and
things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, propar or
desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may anse in this
regard and to sign and execute all necessary document(s), application(s),
returns and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

6) Revision in remuneration of Mr. Pandoo Naig, Managing Director of
the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s) . the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in partial modification of Resolution No. & passed at the
Annual General Meeting held on 25th September, 2013 for reappointment and
terms of remuneration of Mr. Pandoo MNaig , Managing director and pursuant
to the provisions of Sections 197, 198 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and
pursuant to the recommendation of the MNomination and Remuneration
Committee and subject 1  such other  approvals/Consents/
sanctions/permissions as may be necessary, the approval of the members be
and is heraby accorded for revision in remuneration of Mr. Pandoo Maig,
Managing Director whereby he be paid monthly remuneration of &
1,25,000/- only (Salary and perquisites) w.e.f 01% October, 2014 as per his
respective terms of appointment as per the details given in the explanatory
statement.”




“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby
authorsed to alter and vary such terms and conditions of remuneration so as
to not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in
any year during the tenure of office, the remuneration payable to him for that
year shall be determined and allocated by the Board within the ceiling limit
laid down in paragraphs (A) of Section Il of Part || of Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013”7

"RESOLVED FURTHER that for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution,
any Director of the Company be authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and
things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or
desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this
ragard and to sign and execute all necessary document(s), application(s),
returns and writings as may be necassary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

By and on behalf of the Board
for OMELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

T.K.P Naig
Executive Chairman
Registered Office:
96-98 Mint Road,
Mumbai 400 001
CIN: L74140MH2007PLC 173660
e-mail: ib @ onelifecapital.in

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANMUAL
GENERAL MEETING (THE *MEETING™) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/ HERSELF AMD THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY
SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carmying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company




10.

11.

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
parson shall not act as a proxy for any other parson or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representativas
to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified
copy of the Board Hesolution authorising their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the company will
remain closed from 23" September, 2014 to 29" September, 2014
{ both the days inclusive)

Motice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those
shareholders/beneficial owners whosa name will appear in the Register
of Members / List of Beneficiaries received from Depositories as on
28th August 2014.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in thair
address :

to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic
share accounts; and

lo Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in respect of
their physical shares folios along with Bank particulars

For the convenience of the Members, an Attendance Slip is annexed to
the Proxy Form. Members are requested to affix their signature at the
space provided and fill up the particulars and hand over the attendance
slip at the place of the Meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the
submission of the Permanent Account number (PAN) by every
participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in
glectronic form are therefore requested to submit their PAN to thair
Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form
shall submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder
who is higher in the order of names will be entitied to vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying MNotice and the
Statement are open for inspection by the members at the Registerad
Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during
business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Members attending the meeting should bring their copy of Annual
Report for reference at the meeting.




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

(i)
(i}
(i)

(iv)

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are
requested to register their e-mail address so that they can receive the
Annual Repont and other communication from the Company
alectronically.

The Register of Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act
2013 and The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Director
are interest, maintain under Section 189 of the Companias Act 2013
will ba available for inspaction by the member at tha AGM.

Members may also note that the Motice of the Seventh AGM and the
Annual Heport 2014 will be available on the Company's website
www.onelifecapital.in. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents
will also be available at the Company's registered office for inspection
during normal business hours on working days. Members who require
communication in physical form in addition to e-communication or have
any other queries may write to us at ib @ onelifecapital.in

Tha Company is concernad about the environment and utilizes natural
resources in a sustainable way. We reguest you to update your email
address with your Depository Participant or intimate your e-mail 1D to
Registrar and Transfer Agent to enable us to send you the
communication via amail.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special Business to be transacted
at the meeting is annexed herato.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company is providing e-Voting facility as an
alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their
votes electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the
Company with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to
facilitate e-Voting. The detailed process, instructions and manner for
availing e-Voling facility is enclosed herewith.

In case of members receiving e-mail:
Log on to the e-voting website www.evolingindia.com
Click on “Shareholders”™ tab.
Mow, select the “Onelife Capital Advisors Limited” from the drop down
menu and click on “SUBMIT"
MNow Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits benaficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

/
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(v)
{vi)

(vii)

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio
Number registered with the Company/RTA.
Mext enter the Image Verfication as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.avotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,
then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical
Form

PAN*

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholdars)

= Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first
two letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the demat
accountfolio number in the PAN field.

* |n case the folio number is less than B digits enter the
applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. eg. If your name is
ADITYA SHARMA with folic number 100 then enter
ADOO000100 in the FAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in
the company records for the said demat account or folio in
dd/mmyyyy formait.

(vili)

(ix)

(x)
(i)

(i)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the
Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in
demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for a-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other parson and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used
only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Motice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS
LIMITED= on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and
against the same the option “YES/MNO" for voling. Select the option
¥ES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

/




(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
“SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vole, click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL"
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv} Once you "CONFIRM® your volte on the resolution, you will not be
allowed to modify your vobe.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on
“Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then
Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

# Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI &ic.)
are required to log on to htps:/www.evotingindia.co.in and register
themselves as Corporates.

= They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing
the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk evoling @ cdslindia, com.

= After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would
be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.

= The list of accounts should be maailed to
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able to cast their vote.

= They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

(B) In case of members receiving the physical copy:

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vole.

1. The e-voling period commences at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday, 23"
September, 2014 and will end at 500 p.m. on Thursday, 25"
September, 2014. During this period shareholders’ of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date (record date) of August 28, 2014 | may cast thair vole
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for
voling thereafter.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Fraguently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.co.in  under help section or write an email fto
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

18. \Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case
you do not desire to cast your vote on any specific item it will be treated
as abstain.




18.

21.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 13, 2014 has
appointaed M/s M Siroya & Company, Practicing Company Secretary as
a Scrutinizer for conducting e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceading three working days
from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the
presence of atleas! two wilnessas not in employment of the Company
and will make a Scrutinizer's report for the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Meeating.

The results on resolutions shall be declared at or after the Annual
genaral Meeting of the Company and the resolutions will be deemed to
be passed on the Annual General Meating date subject to racaipt of the
requisite no. of votes in favour of the resolution.

The results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report will be available
on the website of the Company htips://www.onelifecapital.in and on
hitps://www.evotingindia.com; within two days of passing of the
resolution and communication of the same to the BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

(4




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Item MNo. 3 :

The Board of Directons of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and
the Artickes of Association of the Compary, Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta as an Additienal Director of the Company
with effect from May 30, 2014.

Ir terms of the provisions of Section 16101] of the Act, Mr. Ram Nasayan Gupta would hald office up to the date
cif the @ resuing Annual General Mesting.

The Company has recelved a notice in writing from a member alongwith the deposit of requisite amount unider
Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mr. RBam Marayan Gupta for the office of Director of the

Company.

KIr. Ram Marayan Gupta s not degualified from being appainted as a Director in terma of Section 1684 of the
At and hias gheen his consent to ot as a Director.

Section 149 of the Ay ey aba stipulates the oritera of independence should a company propose 1o appoint
an independent desctor on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an independent directar can hold offics fora
term up ta 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of a company and he shall nat be included in the totad
numiber of directars for retirerment by rotation.

The Company has received a declaration fram Mr, Ram Marayan Gupta that be meets wieth the criterla of
independence as presoribed bath under sulb-section (8] of Section 149 of the Act and under Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement. Mr. Bam Marayan Gupta possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowdedge, inter alia,
in the field of finance & law.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta fulfills the conditions for his appoentment as an
Independent Director a5 specified in the Act and the Listing Agreement. Mr. Bam Marayan Gupta is
independent of the management.

Brief resume of Me, Ram Marayan Gupta, nature of his expertise In specific functional areas and names of
companies in which ke holds directoeships and memberships /1 chalrmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inder-se as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the Conparate Gowernance Repart forming part of the
finnual Repot.

Keeping in wiew his wast eapertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that Mr. Ram
Marayan Gupta is appointed a5 an independent Directar.

Copy of the draft letter for appodntment of Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta as an independent Director setting out the
terms and canditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Comparny.

This Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 47 of the Listing Agresment with the Stock
Exchanges,

Saree and except Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta and his refatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, in
the Company, none of the other Directors / Key Managenial Perscnnel of the Company / their relathees are, in
any way, concemed or interested, financially or othersise, in the resalution st awt a8 [tem Ma. 3 of the Motice.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at item Mo, 3 of the MNotice for approval by the
shareholders

Item No. 4:

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant te the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and
thie Artickss of Aszociation of the Company, Mr. Amal Shivajl Autade as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from May 30, 2014,

In tenmes of the prowvisions of Section 161{1) of the Act, Mr, Amod Shivag Sutade would held office up 1o the date
of the &nsuing Annual General Mesting

The Company has received a natice in writing from a member alengwith the deposit of requisite amount under
Section 180 of the Aot proposing the candidature of Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade for the office of Directar of the

Company.

s




Mr, Amal Shivajl Autade |5 nat disqualified from being appointed as a Director in termis of Section 164 of the
&t ared has ghven his consent o 1 as a Director

Section 149 of the Act énner abo stipulates the ortena of independence should a company proposs to appoint
an independent drector on its Board, As per the sald Section 148, an independent director can hold office for a
term up 10 5 (five) consecutive vears on the Board of a company and he shall not Be induded in the oral
rirriber ol directars for retirernent by roLation.

The Compary has recefved a dedamation from M, Amed Shivajl Autade that he meets with the criteria of
independence as presorbed both under sulb-section (6] of Section 149 of the Act and under Oause 49 al the
Listing Agreement. Me. Amal Shivaji Sutade possesses appropriate skills, experiance and knowledge, inter obia,
in the field of mechanical engineering.

In the opmion of the Board, Mr. Amal Shivaji Autade fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an
Independent Disctor as specified in the Act and the Listing Agresment. Mr. Amal Shivaji Autade is
independent of the management.

Briel resiamse af Mr. Armal Shivai Autade, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and nasmes aof
cormipaniet in which ke holds directosships and memberthips / chainmanships of Board Committesd,
shareholding and relstionships between directors inter-i¢ a4 stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
#greement with the Stock Exchanges, are prowided in the Conparate Gowernance Repart forming part of the
Anrival Repoet,

Keeping in wiew his vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that Mr. Amod
Shivaji Autade & appointed as an Independent Director,

Copy af the draft leter for appaintment of Me. Amal Shivaji Autade a4 an Independent Director s=iting out the
terms and canditions is available for ingpection by members at the Registered Office of the Comparny.

This Staterment may alio be regarded as a disclosune under Clause 49 al the Listing Agreemand with the Stock
Exchanges.
Saee and except Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade and his relatiees, to the extent of their thareholding mtereat, if any, in

the Company, none of the other Directors / Key Managenial Perscnnel of the Company ¢ their relathees ane, in
any way, cantemad or interested, financlally or athersdse, in the resclution set out at item Na, £ of the Motice,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution sef out at ltem Moo 4 of the Notice for approval by the
sharcholders,

tem No. 5 and &

Mr. TEF Maig had been initially appointed as Executive Chairman of the Company by the
Sharehalders at the Extra Ovdinary General Meeting held on December 02, 20010 for a perod of 3
ithree]l years on a monthly remuneration of INR 1,25,000 only [ Indian Rupees One lakh Twenty Five
Thowusand Onlyl which was thereafter revised by the Board of Directors to INR 25000 only pom
[Indian Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Only) woef May 01, 2013 at meeting held on May 39, 2013,
Thereafter, ot the Annuwal General Meeting held an 25th September, 2013 Me. TEP Maig wai
reappainted as an Executive Chairman for a further period of three years with effect from December
02, 2013 at a monthly rermuneration of & 25000/ pom

Sirnilarily, Mr. Pandoo Maig was initially appointed as Managing Director of the Company by the
Shareholders an the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December 02, 2010 for a period of 3
(three] years on a monthly remuneration of INR 1,235,000 only { Indian Rupess One lakh Twenty Five
Thousand Only) which was thereafter revised by the Board of Directors to INR 25000 only pom
{Indian Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Onby weef May 01, 2013 at meeting held on May 28 2013
Thereafter, at the Annual General Meeting held on 35th September, 2013 Mr. Pandoo Maig was
reappainted as Managing Director for a further period of three years with effect from Decembier 02,
2013 at a monthly remuneration of T 25,000/ pum.

T




The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’), at its meeting held on August 13, 2014 has,
subject to the approval of members considered the revision in their remuneration as recommended
by the Momination and Remuneration Committes and approved by the Board on August 13, 2004
for the rermainder of the tenure of their reappointment.

All ather terms and conditions of reappointment of Mr. TEP Malg, Executive Chalmman and Wi
Fandoo Maig, Managing Director will remain unchanged,

It is proposed to seek the members approval for revision in remuneration payable to Mr. T.EP Maig,
Executive Chairman and Mr. Pandoo Nakg, Managing Director in terms of the applicable provisions
of the Act.

Aermuneration payable to Mr. TEF Malg: The remuneration payable to Mr. T.K.F Malg, Executive
Chairman of the Company on the following terms and conditions.

*Lalary, Allowances & Perquisites: Mot exceeding @ 15,060,000/ per annum (e @ 125000/ p.m)
wiefOctober 07, 2014,

Apart from the above he shall be entitled to reimbursement of out of pocket expenses including
travelling expenses, incurred by him for the business of the Company. The Director will also be
entitled to expenses incumed for meeting business expenditure on behalf of the Company.

Remuneration payable to Mr. Pandoo Maig: The remuneration payable to Mr. Pandoo Maig,
Managing Director of the Company on the followang terms and conditions,

*Salary, Allowances & Perquisites: Mot exceeding T 15,00,000/- per annum (ie T 125000/ p.m)
w.ef October 07, 2014.

Apart from the above he shall be entitled to reimbursement of out of pocket expenses inchuding
travelling expenses, incurred by him for the business of the Company. The Director will also be
entithed to expenses incurred for meeting business expenditure on behalf of the Company,

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any year during the tenure of office, the
remuneration payable to them for that year shall be determined and allocated by the Board within
the ceiling limit lakd down in paragraphs (A) of Section || of Part il of Schedule ¥ 1w the Companles
Act, 2013

Mr. TEPF Malg, Esecutive Chalmman and Mr. Pandoo MNalg, Managing Director are concermned of
imterested, in the Resalution set out at lem Mo, 5 and 6 of the Natice, Mone of the ather Directors /
Koy Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem Mo, 5 and & of the Motice,

The Board commaends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Fem No, 5 and 6 of the Notice for approval

by the shareholders.
By and on behalf of the Board
for ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED
T.K.P Naig
Registered Office: Executive Chairman

96-98 Mint Road,

Mumbai 400 001

CIN; L74140MH2007PLC173660
e-mail: ib@ onelifecapital.in

Place: Mumbal
Date: August 13, 2014
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DISCLOSURE AS PER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT FOR
APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS. BRIEF
PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS BEING APPOINTED/RE-APPOINTED AS
FOLLOWS:

Name 'Ram Marayan Gupta | Amol Shivaji Autade
Din No 01130155 06788961

Date of Birth 03/03/1941 14/06/1977

Date of Appointment 30/05/2014 30/05/2014

Directorship held in man]Tungaresl'mar Food Onelife Gas Energy &
companies Products Private Limited | Infrastructure Limited

Goodyield Farming
Limited
Good Yield Fertilisers
And Peslicides Private

Limited
mhalship&"ﬂhﬂinnanﬂﬂil Audit Committee:
ips  of Committes Onelife Gas Energy &
5 Public Infrastructure Limited

mpanies”

rief Profile  coveringMr. Ram Narayan Gupta,Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade,
xparience, ged 73 iz theaged a7 s the
ivamants atc Independent Director o Indepandent Diractor of

he Company. He
qualified Comp
Secretary, LLB and MA.
He is Practising
Company Secreta
since 1999, Prior t

1999 he worked
_ puted  organization
varous reputedy, o Sanjivani 5. 5. K.

organizations of Banger 1y Kgpergaon as an
Group Companies . Asst Engineer, Sanjivani
namely 1) The WastMilk & Milk Products P,
Coast Paper  Millsltd as Plant

Limited 2) Fort GlosterMaintainance in charge
Industries Limited 3) The@"d M. M. Milk Farm.
Bengal Paper  Mil ohegaon as a CEO

Company Limited 4)
Hindustan Wire Fmduja

e has worked

Lid. He has handle
different portioli
ranging from Production




& Custom matte
including cases in
ppeals , Legal matters,
Claims, Taxation, Sal

Tax , Insurance &
Finance |,  deposits,
Recovery issues and

Secratarial Compliances.

Planning , Central excislj

corporate planning , and

Qualifications CS,LLBandM A Diploma in Mechanical
Engineering
hares held in Ihjhlll rJII
mpany

* Considered Membership and Chairmanship of Audit Committee,
Stakeholders Relation Committee and Momination And Remuneration
Committee of Public Limited Companies only {excluding Onelife Capital

Advisors Limited).
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Seventh Annual Report together
with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014,

Financial Performance
The Financial performance of the company the year ended 31* March 2014 is

summarized balow:
(Figures in ¥ lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Revenue from Opearation - -
Other Income 96.05 26.45
Total 96.05 26.45
Expenditure

Employee Benefit 31.15 68.72
Expenses

Depraciation 1.31 1.65
Other Expenses 63.04 67.84
Intarast - -
Total 95.50 138.21
Profit for the Year 0.55 {111.786)
Prior Period Expenses - -
Profit Before Tax 0.55 (111.76)
Tax axpanse

(1) Current Year tax - -
21Short provigion for tax 0.06 0.60
of earier vears

(3) Deferred tax - -
Profit after Tax 0.49 (112.36)
Basic and Diluted EPS 0.004 (0.840)

Year in Retrospect

During the financial year 2013-14 your company's profit after tax was = 0.49
lakhs as compared to loss of = 112.36 Lakhs in corresponding period of last
YEAr,

The Company received final order from SEBI dated 30" August, 2013
whereby the following directions have been given:

(20)
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{(a) Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd (PAN MNo. AAACOS540L) and its
Managing Director Mr. Pandoo P. Maig (PAN No. ACNPN2800J) shall,
jointly and severally, bring ¥ 35.25 crores i.e. the diverted IPO
proceeds into the company from Fincare, Precise and KPT within six
months from the date of the said order;

(b) The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of above
direction and submit a monthly progress report in the above regard to
SEBI. Further the Board of Directors shall also furmish to SEBI a
Compliance Report duly cerified by a SEBI registered Merchant
Banker within two weeks of compliance of the above direction;

(e) Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd (PAN No. AAACOS9540L) and its
managing director Mr. Pandoo P. Naig (PAN Mo, ACNPN2800J) shall
be remain restrained and prohibited from accessing the securities
market and also prohibited from buying, selling and otherwise dealing
in securities market, directly or indirectly, in whatsoever manner, for a
period of 3 years from the date of the interim order i.e 28™ December,
2011

(d)  Other non-executive/independent directors of OCAL namely Mr. T. K.
P. Naig (PAN MNo. ABIPN2653D), Mr. D. C. Parikh (PAN Mo.
ACTPP2402L), Mr. A. P. Shukla (PAN No. AECP532560Q), Mr. T. 5.
Raghavan (FAN No. AAFPR1521A) and Mr. T. Shirdharani (PAN No.
AAIPS0065M) shall not take up any assignments as directors in anmy
company for a period of one year from the date of this order.

In compliance to the above SEBI order Company has sent Monthly Progress
Report (MPR) every month to SEBI. The Company has filed an application
with Hon'ble Whole Time Membear (WTM) of SEBI vide latter dated February
21, 2014 for extention of time by another six months from 2g™ February, 2014
to comply with the SEBI order dated 30" August, 2013.

The Company has received full IPO proceeds of the amount of T 3525
crores. ¥ 7.70 crores from M/s KPT Infotech Private Limited paid towards
Brand Building. ¥ 12 crores from Precise Consulting & Engineering Private
Limited paid towards Development of Portfolio Management Services and
General Corporate Purpose and ¥ 15.55 crores from Fincare Financial &
Consultancy Services Private Limited paid towards Development of PMS
Business and payment of finder fees and Purchase of Corporate Office.

SEBI has issued Show Cause Motice (SCN) dated 25th October, 2013 under
Rula 4 of SEBI (Procedures for Holding Inguiry and imposing penalties by
Adjudicating Officer) Hules, 1995 & HRule 4 of Secunties Conftracts
(Regulation) (Procedure for holding inquiry and imposing penalties by
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Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 2005 in the matter of IPO of Onelife Capital
Advisors Limited. The Company filed consent application on 13" December,
2013 without prejudice to its rights to defend the same. The Company is in
process of drafting a reply to the SCN with the help of advocates. The
outcome of the proceedings and the consent application filed by the Company
cannot be anticipated at present.

The Company had issued notice of postal ballot to pass a special resolution
for altering the objects for which amount was raised through |PO. The special
resolution has been passed with requisite majonty and the resolution was
announced on 23rd January, 2014. As per the resolution the objects of IPO /
issue of Purchase of Corporate office ¥ 700 lacks, Development of Portfolio
Management Services ¥ 1,157.80 lacks and Brand Building T 770 lacks,
aggregating to ¥ 2,627.80 lacks, stand deleted and substituted by the
following objects: -

i) Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable property(ies)
office premises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expenses as
the Board may decide provided however that from out of the un utilized IPO
proceeds, a sum not exceeding T 2,627.80 lacks shall be utilized for these

purposes and

ii) General Corporate purposes of T B897.60 lacks.

Your Directors are taking all necessary steps to resolve these matter as early
as possible. Your Directors are confident that things shall be resolved and
normal business will prevail,

Subsidiary companies and consolidated financial statements

Onelife Capital Advisors Limited (OCAL) has subsidiary Companies ie
Onelife Gas Energy & Infrastructure Limited (OGEIL), Goodyield Farming
Limited (GFL) and Good Yield Ferilisers and Pesticides Private Limited
(GFPPL)

During the year the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary
Companies. As per Section 212 of the Companies Act 1956 we are required
to attach the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and other
documeants of our subsidiaries.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its Circular No
2/2011 dated 08" February, 2011, exempted Companies from complying with
Section 212, provided such Companies publish the audited consolidated
financial statements in the Annual Report. The Company has published the
Audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year 2014 and the
same forms part of this Annual Report.

Accordingly this Annual Report does not contain the financial statements of
our subsidiaries. The Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies
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Act, 1956, highlighting the summary of the financial performance of our
subsidiaries is annexed to this repon,

The Company will make available these documents and related detailed
information upon request by any shareholder of the Company/ subsidiary who
may be interested in obtaining the same. The financial statements of each
subsidiary shall also be available on Company's website
www. onelifecapital.in.

Details of major subsidiaries of the Company and their business operations
during the year under review are coverad in the Management's Discussion
and Analysis Report.

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Jiten Popat, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company resigned from
the Company on 29" January, 2014. Company has appointed Mr. Mulraj
Shah as CFO of the Company w.e.f 13" August, 2014. Mr. Mulraj Shah has
over 15 years experience in Accounts/Finance. He has held several key
positions in finance, Accounts, Auditing, Taxation, Statutory Compliances.

Internal Control System

The Board ensures the effectiveness of the Company's system of internal
controls including financial, operational and compliance control and risk
management controls

Ms. G.5 Toshmiwal & Associates, Chartered accountants has been
reappointed as Internal Auditors for the financial year 2014-2015.

Merchant Banking, Portfolio Management Services (PMS) & Stock
Broking, Trading Member of Derivatives Segment

Due to SEBI| order dated 28" December, 2011 and final order dated 30"
August, 2013 the Company is restrained to do business of Marchant banking,
PMS and Broking.

In view of the above the Board of Directors in its meating held on 25th
January, 2014 decided that the Company should not send the application for
renewal of Merchant Banking and PMS Licenses and surrender the Broking
License. The Company has sent an application to BSE for surrender of
certificate of registration as Stock Broking Cash & F& O (Registration No:
INB11410033 and INFO11410033) license of Bombay Stock Exchange. The
matter is still in process and pending with Regulator for approval.




Deposits

The Company has not accepled any deposits from public during the year
under review.

Dividend

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year 2013-14,
Board of Directors

Induction

On 30" May, 2014 the MNomination and Remuneration Committee
recommended the induction of Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta and Mr. Amol Shivaji
Autade as Independent Directors of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Ram Narayan Gupta and Mr.
Amol Shivaji Autade was appointed as Additional Directors designated as
Independent Directors w.e.f. 3g™ May, 2014 and they shall hold office up to
the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received
requisite notice in writing from a member proposing Mr. Ram Narayan Gupta
and Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade for appointment as Independent Directors.

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors of
the Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

The brief resumes of the Directors who are to appointed, nameas of companies
in which they have held directorships, committee mamberships/
chairmanships, brief profile covering experience, achievements atc. |
Qualifications, their shareholding etc., are furnished in the explanatory
statement to the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

We seek your support in confirming the appointment of Mr. Ram MNarayan
Gupta and Mr. Amaol Shivaji Autade.

Resignation
Mr. A.P Shukla resigned as an Independent member of the Board with effect

from 02" December, 2013. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the services renderad by Mr A.P Shukla to the Board and the Company

/
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Mr. AK Tangri resigned as an Indepandant membear of the Board with effect
from 13" December, 2013. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the services renderad by Mr. ALK Tangri to the Board and the Company

Mr. T.5 Raghavan resigned as an Independent member of the Board with
effect from 02™ May, 2014. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the services rendered by Mr. T.S Raghavan to the Board and the Company

Note: In compliance to the Listing Agreement where the Chairman is an
executive director, at least half of the Board should comprise of independent
directors. Mr A.K Tangri resigned as on 13th December, 2013 and Mr. AP
Shukla resigned as on 2nd December, 2013. As per the Listing Agreement an
independent Director who resigns or is removed from the Board of the
Company shall be replaced by a new independent Director within a penod of
not more than 180 days from the date of such resignation or removal as the
case may be.

In view of the same on 30th May, 2014 ( i.e within a period of 180 days from
the date of resignation of independent directors) Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta and
Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade were appointed as non executive Independent
Directors of the Company.

Similarly, on 02nd May, 2014 Mr. T.S Raghavan resigned from the Board. The
Board is in process of appointing an independent Director in his place in
compliance to the Listing Agreemeant

Directors Responsibility Statement As Per Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956

The Board of Directors hereby confirm that:

1.in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material dapariures.,

2. salected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and astimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
and of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

3. taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4, prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concenn basis.

Auditors and Auditors Report
M/'s Khandelwal Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the

Company, will retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment as statutory auditors

BT
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until the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017
(subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every AGM held
after this AGM)

The Company has received letters from them to the effect that their re-
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section
141(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-
appointmeant.

The Motes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors” Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Listing Fees

The Annual Listing Fee for the year 2014-15 had been paid to those Stock
Exchanges where the company's shares are listed.

Particulars of Employees
None of the employees/director(s) are drawing remuneration in excess of T
60 Lacks per annum or T 5 Lacks per month and therefore the particulars of

employees as required by section 217(2A) of Companies Act, 1956 and
Companies (Particulars of Employeas) Rules are not required to be attached.

Statutory Disclosure

Information pursuant to Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 is as under:

A. Conservation of Energy:

The operations of the Company are not anergy intensive. However, anargy
conservation measures are being taken for regular preventive maintenance of
all equipments to increase the efficiency of the equipment resulting in power
saving.

B. Technology Absorption:

As the Company has not acquired any technology, the question of absorption
of tachnology does not apply to the Company.

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
Total foreign exchange eamings and outgo during the year.

FOB Value of Exports : NIL
CIF Value of Imports : NIL




Expenditure in foreign currency : MIL
Corporate Governance

The Company is committed 1o maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by
SEBl. The Company has also implemented several best corporate
governance practices as prevalent globally. A detailed Report on Corporate
Governance approved by the Direclors is annexed. A certificate on
compliance of Corporate Governance requirements issued by the Statutory
Auditors of the company in pursuance to clause 49 of the listing agreament is
placed with the report on Corporate Governance.

Acknowledgement

The Directors take this opportunity to thank all the employees, shareholders,
Registrars, Bankers to the Company, The Securities & Exchange Board of
India, Bombay Stock Exchange, Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited,
National Securities Depository Limited, Central Depository Services Limited,
other Government Agencies and valued clients for their support and co-
operation during the year under review. Your Directors look forward to the
continued support of all stakeholders in the future.

By and on behalf of the Board
for OMELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

T.K.P Naig
Executive Chairman

Registered Office:

96-98 Mint Road,

Mumbai 400 001

CIN: L74140MH2007PLC173660

e-mail: ib @ onelifecapital.in

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014
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ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

SBTATEMENT FPERSUANT TO SECTION Z12 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956
RELATING TD SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Narme of Subsidiary Company ¢ Omelife Gas Energy & Infrastrocture Limdted
Financial Year Ended ¢ dst April, 2013 to 31st March, 2014,
Holding Company's interest 63, 52,5300 Equity Shares of T 10/« each

fully paid up held by Parent Company.
Extent of Holding : S0L71% of Equity Capital

The aggregate amount of the Prafit/ |Loss)

of the Subsidiary Company which

ha® not been dealt with in the

accounts of the Company is as follows -

1] Far the Financial Year . 4 45, 97 081)/ -
) For the Previous Financlal Year Do (10, 90, 539)/-

The aggregate amount of Profit) {Loss)

of the Subsidiary Company, which has

besen dealt with in accounts of the

Company is as follows:-

i) For the Financial Year - F Ml
ii} For the Previous Financial Year o T Ml

Changes in the interest of the Company:  No change
in the Subsidiary Company between the

end of the Anancial vear of the

Subsidiary Company and that of the

Caormpany

Material Changes between the end of the financlal year of Subsidiary Company and the end of the
financial year of the Company in reapect of the Subsidiary Company,

6| Fixed Assets Mot Applicabls
by Investment Mot Applicable
c] Lending Mot Applicahls
dj Borrowing for the purpose other Mot Applicable

than meeting their current labilities.

For Omnelife Capital Advisors Limited

Executive Chairman Managing DMrector

Chisf Finmncial Cdficer Lo Secretary
Place : Mumbai P

Date : August 13, 2014

28)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Economy Overview

Macro Economic Review

Global activity has broadly strengthened and is expectad to improve further in 2014-
2015, with much of the impatus coming from advanced economias. Inflation in thesea
economies, however, has undershot projections, reflecting sftill-large oufput gaps
and recent commaodity price declines. GDP growth decelerated through 2011 and
2012 reaching 4.6% in FY2013. Initially, a problem of stalled infrastructure and
corporate investment, the slowdown spread across sectors. The growth slowdown
combined with high inflation is a matter of concemn. The global slowdown has
affected exports and investment, but according to IMF study, two-third of the
downslide in GDP growth can be attributed to domestic factors-supply bottlenecks,
delayed project approval and implementation and policy uncertainty. Growth in
industrial output and new capital expenditure saw significant deceleration during the
fiscal. At the beginning of the financial year there was a general consensus that
interest rates have peaked and should see some softening within the financial year.
However interast rates remained at elevated levels hurting corporate profitability.

Though recent policy actions have reduced India's vulnerabilities structural issues
and high inflation continue to remain key concems. Global financial market volatility
is still a significant risk but the Indian economy is now better placed to handle
financial shocks. Current Account Deficits (CAD) has contracted, the fiscal deficit
target has been met and project approvals are accelerating. India has significant
forex reserves to deploy in the event of external financial pressures. Exchange rate
flexibility, a tightening of liquidity conditions and limited forex interventions helped us
manage the volatility.

GDP Growth of India

Owver recent months, India has taken substantive measures to narrow external and
fiscal imbalances, tighten monetary policy, move forward on structural reforms,
and address market volatility. This has reduced its vulnerability to shocks, says the
recent IMF report.

The report stressed the need to foster an environment conducive to foreign direct
investment to finance India's current account deficit. In the event of a resurgence
of market volatility, the IMF stressed the importance of a well-communicated
package of policy measures to minimize disruptive movements in the currency and
bolster market confidence.
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This would involve continued flexibility in the rupee, complemented by the
judicious use of reserves, tightening of monetary conditions, additional fiscal
consolidation efforts, and further easing of constraints on capital inflows.

India’s growth, although among the highest in the world, has slowed in the last two
years, the IMF said. Growth is projected at 4.6 percent in 201314, but with a
modest pick up to 5.4 percent in 2014/15, helped by slightly stronger global
growth, improving export competitivenass, a favorable monsoon, and a confidence
boost from recent policy actions.

India's growth is expected to rise to its medium-term growth potential of about 63
percent once recently approved investment projects are implemented and as
global growth improves.

“Several important policy decisions have been made that should help revive
investment activities,” said Paul Cashin, IMF mission chief for India. “We are
confident that India can easily go back to an 8 percent growth trajectory if further
structural reforms, particularly in the fields of energy, agriculture, the labor market,
are implemented quickly,” he added.

The report noted that persistently high inflation is a key macroeconomic challenge
for India. Over the past several years it has induced double-digit inflation
expectations, and given rise to a high demand for gold. It has also eroded
housaholds® financial savings and undermined the stability of the rupesa.

Industry Overview

Brief Overview of Financial Sector

The services sector has been a great stimulus to the Indian economy accounting for
56.9 per cent of the gross domestic product (GDP), wherein the financial services
segment has bean a major contributor. The growth of the financial sector in India at
present is nearly 8.5 per cent per year.

Dominated by commercial banks which have over 60 per cent share of the total
assets, India's financial sector comprises commercial banks, insurance firms, non-
banking institutions, mutual funds, cooperatives and pension funds, among other
financial entities.

The last two decades have seen the sector developing a more contemporary
outlook. The Government of India has helped in this development, introducing
reforms to liberalise, regulate and enhance the country's financial services. Today,
India is recognised as one of the world's most vibrant capital markets.
Motwithstanding challenges, the sector's future seems to be in good hands.

Opportunities

The expected growth of financial service sector thus presents exciting opportunities
as under:




India's long term growth story presents exiting and large opportunities for us to grow
our various business in the medium to long term.

With nearly 70% of Indian household financial savings currently flowing to banks,
potential for channelizing savings to other modes like mutual funds or insurance and
through diversification in other asset classes like equities, bonds and commoditias is
@normaous.

We believe policy liberalization, much awaited structural reforms and forward looking
regulatory changes will help markets grow in size, thus making available newer
opportunities for all paricipants in financial services.

While the current run up in the markets in FY15 is due to cyclical upturn, we believe
the next wave of growth will be unleashed by structural reforms in the days to come
and as said earlier FY15 promises to be an inflexion point for Onelife

Threats

At the same time, we perceived following threats for growth in financial service
sector in India.

Macroeconomic environment including headline inflation being above the threshold
of RBI, limited scope to reverse the rising interest rates cycle in short term and high
fiscal deficit can derail the return of growth. The investment cycle is going through
prolonged downturn and corporate cash flows are under strain resulting in subdued
credit growth and worsening asset quality of commercial banks. Monsoon is
predicted to be below normal this year and a larger than expected impact of El Nino
effect can cause few worres for the Indian economy.

Though we have a stable government at the Center, delay in taking action from
Government to jump start investment cycle and carry on the reforms may continue 1o
affect the financial services sector.

Business Overview & Financial Performance of the Company

During the financial year 2013-14 our company's profit after tax was T 0.49 lakhs
as compared to loss of ¥ 112.36 lakhs in corresponding period of last year.

Outlook, Risks and Concerns

This saection listed forward looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
Our actual resulis could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements
as a result of certain factors. This section lists our outlook, risks and concems:
s Qur revenues and expenses are difficult to predict and can vary significantly
from penod to perod, which could cause our share price to decline.
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We may not be able to sustain our profit margin or levels of profitability
The economic environment, pricing pressures could negatively impact our
revenues and oparating results.

* We may face difficulties in providing end to end business solutions for our
clients which could lead to clients discontinuing their work with us which in
turn could harm our business.

=  Qur increasing work with govermment agencies may expose us to additional
risks,

= Compliance with new and changing corporate governance and public
disclosure requirements adds uncertainty to our compliance policies and
increases our costs of compliance.

« We may be liable to our clients for damages cause by disclosure of
confidential information, system failures, errors or unsatisfactory performance
of services

= We may be subject to litigations which if adversely determined could harm our
business and operating results.

= Qut net income would decrease if the Government of India reduces or
withdraws tax benefits and other incentives it provides us or when our tax
holidays expira, reduce or are terminated.

# In the event that the Government of India changes its tax policies in a manner
that is adverse to us, out tax expense may matenally increase, reducing our
profitability.

« Terorist attacks or a war could adversely affect the Indian economy, results
of operations and financial condition.

= Regicnal conflicts in South Asia could adversely affect the Indian economy,
disrupt our operations and cause our business to suffer.

= Changes in the policies of government of India or political instability could
delay the further liberalization of the Indian economy and adversely affect
aconomic conditions in India generally which could impact our business and

prospects.

Internal Control Systems And Adequacy

The Internal Control System facilitates the effectiveness and efficiency of company
operations and helps ensure the reliability of financial information and compliance
with laws and regulations. In particular, the accounting control system is an important
element of the Intemal Control System as it helps ensure that the Company is not
exposed to excessive financial risks and that financial internal and external reporting
is reliable.

Onelife has robust intermal audit and control systems. They are responsible for
independently evaluating the adequacy of internal controls and provide assurance
that operations and business units adhere to internal policies, processes and
proceduras as well as regulatory and legal requirements. Internal audit team defines
and review scope, coordinates and conducts risk based Intermal audits with quanery
frequency across Onelife through their audit firm. Existing audit procedures are
reviewad periodically to enhance effectiveness, usefulness and timeliness. The
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Intermal control  procedures include proper authorization and adherence to
authorization matrix, segregation of roles and responsibilities, physically verification,
checks and balances and preventive checks on Compliance risk and overseeing of
periodical financials etc

Internal audit entails risk assessment and detailed werification of processes,
adequacy of maintenance of accounting records, documentation and supporting,
authorizations, review of internal controls, compliance with management policies and
laid down procedures, compliance with applicable accounting standards etc and to
verify adherence with applicable statutes, rules, regulation, byelaws, and circulars of
the relevant statutory and regulatory authorities.

Developments in Human Resources

Onelife firmly believes that growth of core and fringe stakeholders’ will foster its
growth opportunities. Onelife aims to develop the potential of every individual
associated with the Company as a part of its business goal. Respecting the
experienced and mentoring the young talent has been the bedrock for Onelife's
successful growth. We believe that our human capital is our greatest strength and is
the driver of growth , efficiency and productivity, Constant efforts are made to create
a working environment thal encourages initiative, provides challenges and
opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of employees,

Subsidiaries
Onelife Gas Energy & Infrastructure Limited

The main object of the Company is procurement, purchase, exploration, storage,
suppliers, distributors, sellers and dealers in natural gas and its derivatives including
LPG, CNG, PROPANE and any conventional and non- conventional type of energy.

Goodyield Farming Limited & Good Yield Fertilisers and Pesticides Private
Limited

These Companies are the step down subsidianes of our Company. It is mainly
invalved in the field of agnculture and related activities.

Forward-looking Statements

The report contains forward-looking statements, identified by words like, ‘expects’,
will', "anticipates’, "believes’, "should’ , 'projects’, ‘outlook’, ‘'may’, 'and so on.

All statements that address expectations or projections about the future, but not
limited to the Company's strategy for growth, product development, market position,
expenditures and financial results, are forwardlooking statements. Since these are
based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events, the Company
cannot guarantee that these are accurate or will be realised. The Company’s actual
results, performance or achievements could thus differ from those projected in any




forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly
amend, modify or revise any such statements on the basis of subsequent
developments, information or events.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

Transparency and accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporate Governance.
Responsible corporate conduct is integral to the way we do our Business. Corporate
Govemnance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values
aimed at enhancing an organization’s wealth generating capacity. This is ensured by
taking ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to
values, while meeting stakeholders expectations.

The Board of Directors (the Board') is responsible for and committed to sound
principles of Corporate Governance in the Company. The Board plays a crucial role
in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance
practices, under which we strive 1o maintain an effective, informed and indepandeant
Board. We keep our govemance practices under continuous review and benchmark
ourselves to best practices across the globe.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board of Directors:
As on March 31, 2014, Onelife’s Board consists of 4 members. The Company's

policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
The composition of the Board and category of Directors are as follows:

_Category ' Name of Directors
Executive Directors Mr. T.K.P Maig- Whole Time Director
Mr. Pandoo Naig- Managing Director

MNon-Exacutive Director Mr. Dhananjay Parikh

MNon Executive Independent Directors  Mr. T.S Raghavan

MNote: In compliance to the Listing Agreement where the Chairman is an executive
director, at least half of the Board should comprise of independent directors. Mr ALK
Tangri resigned as on 13th December, 2013 and Mr. A.P Shukla resigned as on 2nd
December, 2013. As per the Listing Agreement an independent Director who resigns
or is removed from the Board of the Company shall be replaced by a new
indepandent Diractor within a period of not more than 180 days from the date of such
resignation or removal as the case may be.

In view of the same on 30th May, 2014 ( i.e within a period of 180 days from the date
of resignation of independent directors) Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta and Mr. Amol
Shivaji Autade were appointed as non executive Independent Directors of the
Company.
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Similarly, on 02nd May, 2014 Mr. T.S Raghavan resigned from the Board. The Board
is in process of appointing an independent Director in his place in compliance to the
Listing Agreement.

Currently the Board comprises of 5 members. Two non-executive independent
Directors named Mr. Ram Marayan Gupta and Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade have been
appointed as on 30th May, 2014,

The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism,
knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities
and provide effective leadership to the business

The composiion of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of the
Corporate Governance code of Listing Agreament with the stock exchanges. The
Board is headed by the Executive Chairman. None of the Non-Executive Directors is
responsible for day-to-day affairs of the Company.

Selection of Independent Directors

Considering the requirement of skill sets on the Board, eminent people having an
independent standing in their respective field'profession, and who can effectively
contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions are considered by the
Momination and Remuneration Committee, for appointment, as Independent
Directors on the Board. The Committee, inter alia, considers qualification, positive
attributes, area of expertise and number of Directorships and Memberships held in
various committees of other companies by such persons. The Board considers the
Committee's recommendation, and takes appropriate decision.

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he paricipates
as a Director and thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year,
gives a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under
law.

Role of the Independent Directors:

The independent Directors play an important role & participate in all the deliberation
of the Board and contribute to the decision making process with thair rich knowledge
and expertise in the areas of Account, Financial, Law, & other professional areas.

Information Supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access to any informations within the Company and to any
of our employeas. Regular updates provided to tha Board are:

1. Quarnerly results for the company and its operating divisions or business
segmeants.

2. Minutes of meetings of audit committee, remuneration committee, Shareholders
and Investor grievance Committee, Administration Committee and Strategic Planning
Committes.

3. Board minutes of subsidiary companies.

4. Genaral notice of interest received from Directors.




5. The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the
board level, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the
Company Secretary.

6. Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, which are
materially important

7. Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluemt or
pollution problems.

8. Any material defaull in financial obligations 10 and by the company, or substantial
nonpayment for goods sold by the company.

9. Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial
nature, including any judgement or order which, may have passed striclures on the
conduct of the company or taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that
can have negative implications on the company.

10. Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

11. Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or
intellectual property.

12. Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any significant
development in Human Resources’ Industrial Relations front like signing of wage
agreement, implementation of Voluntary Hetirement Scheme etc.

13. Sale of material nafure, of investmenis, assets, which is not in normal course of
business.

14. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by
management to limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if material.

15. Mon-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and
shareholders service such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

Materially significant related party transactions

There are materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions or
relationships between the Company and Directors, the Management, subsidiaries or
relatives disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014.

Meetings of the Board:

Most Board meetings are held at our Registered Office at Mumbai, dates of which
are informed in advance. The Board meets atleast once in a quarter 1o review the
quarterly resulls and other items of the agenda and also on the occasion of the
Annual General Meeting of the shareholders. Additional meetings are held when
necessary. Independent Directors are expected to attend atleast four Board
meeatings in a year. However it may not be possible for each one of them to be
physically present at all the meetings. Hence we use video conferancing facilities 1o
enable their participation. The members of the Boards have access to all information
and records of the Company. In case of any exigency/ emergency, resolulions are
passed by circulation. The Board met 13 times during the year. These were held on
May 29, 2013, May 30, 2013, July 08, 2013, August 13, 2013, September 14, 2013,
October 30, 2013, November 30, 2013, December 16, 2013, Dacember 30, 2013,
January 29, 2014, February 19, 2014, February 28, 2014 and March 31, 2014.

/




Attendance of Directors at Board meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM)
and number of other Directorships and Chairmanships / Memberships of
Committees of each Director in various companies:

Er‘; Mame Of TheAttendance at meetingsMo. of otherNumber of
. Directors during 2013-14 Directorship committee positions
(excluding held in other public
directorship companies*
in  Private
Companies)
Board Meetings |Last
AGM
Meetings Attended | 'Chairman Member
held
1 Mr. T.K.P MNaig 13 13 Yes 3 MNone 1
2 F. Pandoo{ 13 12 Yes 5 Mone 1
aig
3 yr. Dhananjay] 13 10 Mo @ MNone | Mone | None
arikh
4 T.5 13 3 Mo 8 4 0
5 13 6 Yes  MNone = MNone | Mone
yodhyaprasad
& 13 7 Yes  MNone | 1 | None
anikumar

' Resigned w.e.f 02™ May, 2014.
* Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013. 7 meetings were held during his tenure
* Resigned w.e.f 13" December, 2013. 7 meetings were held during his tenure

* Considered Membership and Chairmanship of Audit Committee, Stakeholders
Relation Committee and MNomination And Remuneration Committee of Public
Limited Companies only (excluding Onelife Capital Advisors Limited).

The Directors furnish Motice of Disclosure of Interest as specified in Section
299(3) of the Company Act 1956,

Mote: In compliance to the Listing Agreement where the Chairman is an executive
director, at least half of the Board should comprise of independeant directors, Mr ALK
Tangri resigned as on 13th December, 2013 and Mr. A.P Shukla resigned as on 2nd
December, 2013. As per the Listing Agreement an independent Director who resigns
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or is removed from the Board of the Company shall be replaced by a new
indepandent Director within a peried of not more than 180 days from the date of such
resignation or removal as the case may be.

In view of the same on 30th May, 2014 ( i.e within a period of 180 days from the date
of resignation of independent directors) Mr. Ham Narayan Gupta and Mr. Amol
Shivaji Autade were appointed as non executive Independent Directors of the
Company.

Similarly, on 02nd May, 2014 Mr. T.S Raghavan resigned from the Board. The Board
i3 in process of appointing an independent Director in his place in compliance to the
Listing Agreement

Board material distributed in advance

The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to the Directors, in advance, in the
defined agenda format. All materal information is incorporated in the agenda for
facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not
practicable to attach any document to the agenda, the same is tabled before the
meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda. In special and
exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are
permitted.

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committee meetings

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of sach Board and
Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board Committea
members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30
days from the conclusion of the meeting.

4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the govemance structure of the
Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas/activities which
concem the Company. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval
of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed
by members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice. The Board
supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible
for their action. All business transacted by the Board Committees are placed before
the Board for noting. Currently the Board has three Committees: The Audit
Committee, Stakeholders Relation Committee and Momination and Remuneration
Committee.

Administration Committee & Strategic Planning Committee which was formed on
March 02, 2012 dissolved as on May 30, 2014




A) Audit Committee;

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges read with
section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 ("Act”). Members of the Audit Committee
possess financial / accounting expertise / exposura.

Six Audit Committee meetings were held during the Financial Year i.e May 29, 2012,
May 30, 2013, July 08, 2013, August 13, 2013, October 30, 2013 and January 29,
2014. The Quorum of the mesting is either two members or ona third of the
membears of the Committee, whichaver is higher.

The Composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by the
members of the Audit Committee are given below:-

Name Designation Status Mo. of Meetings during the
year 2013-14
Held Attended
Mr. AyodhyaprasadChairman Non  Executive 6 5
Shukla® Independent
| Diractor |
Mr. T.S Raghavan®  Member MNon  Executive 8 3
Independent
Director
Mr. Pandoo Naig Member Managing 6 B
Diractor
M. Ashwanikumarhember Mon  Executive 6 5
Tangri® Independent
Diractor

' Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013. 5 meetings were held during his tenure

# Mr. T.5 Raghavan was appointed as a Chairman only in one of the Audit
Committee meeﬁnqﬁheld on 29" January, 2014

‘Resigned w.e.f 137 December, 2013. 5 meetings were held during his tenure

MNote: In compliance to the Listing Agreement where the Chairman is an executive
director, at least half of the Board should comprise of independent directors. Mr A K
Tangr resigned as on 13th December, 2013 and Mr. A.P Shukla resigned as on 2nd
December, 2013. As per the Listing Agreament an indepandent Diractor who resigns
or is removed from the Board of the Company shall be replaced by a new
indapendent Director within a period of not more than 180 days from the date of such
resignation or removal as the case may be,

In view of the same on 30th May, 2014 ( i.e within a period of 180 days from the date
of resignation of independent directors) Mr. Ram Narayan Gupta and Mr. Amaol
Shivaji Autade were appointed as non executive Independent Directors of the
Company.

Powers of the Audit Committes
« Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of raference




» To seek information from any employee
= To obtain outside legal or other professional advice

« To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers
necessary

The functions of the Audit Committee include the following:

(&)

(B

(c)
(d)

(e)

()

19)
(h)

(i)
(i)

Owersight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and cradible.
Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and, if required,
the replacement or removal of the statulory auditor and the fixation of audit
leas,
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services renderad by the
statutory auditors
Reviewing, with the Management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference 1o
(i) Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's repor in terms of sub section (2AA) of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956.
(i) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the
same.
(ii) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by the Managament.
(iv) Significant adjustments madea in the financial statemants arising out of audit
findings.
(v} Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statemeants.
{vi) Disclosure of any related party transactions.
{vii) Qualifications in the draft audit report.
Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements of the
company and consolidated for the group, before submission to the Board for
approval.
Reviewing with the Management, the financial statements of subsidiaries and in
particular the investments made by each of them.
Reviewing with the Management the statement of contingent liabilities.
Reviewing, with the Management, the statement of uses/application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus’ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency
maonitoring the utilization of the proceeds of a public or rights issue and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.
Reviewing, with the Management, performance of statutory and internal
auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.
Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of intermal audit.

/




(k) Discussion with internal avditors any significant findings and follow-ups there
on.

(Il Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularty or a failure of internal
control systems of a materal nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

(m) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascerain any area
of concem.

(n) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in payment to the depositors,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors

(o) To review the functioning of the Whistle-Blower mechanism, in case the same is
axisting.

(p) Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole time Finance Director or any
other parson heading the finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing the qualifications, experience and background, efc. of the candidate

(g) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committeea.

Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Committea reviews the following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations;

2. Statement of significant related parly transactions (as defined by the audit
committea), submitted by management;

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor
shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

B) Stakeholders Relation Committee:

On May 30, 2014 the name of the Shareholders & Investors Grievance Committee
was changed to Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Composition of the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and details of Meetings attended by the
Directors are given below: Three meetings wera held during the Financial Year i.e
May 29, 2013 | August 13, 2013 and October 30, 2013,

Name Designation Status MNo. of Meetings during the year
2013-14
| Held ttended
Mr. AyodhyaprasadiChairman Mon 3 3
Shukla' Executive
Independent




| Director
Mr. T.S Raghavan® |Member Non 3 2
Exacutive
Independent
Director
Mr, DhananjayMember Mon- 3 2
Parikh Executive
Director

' Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013.

“Mr. T.S Raghavan resigned w.e.f o2 May. 2014.

Currently Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade who is a Non Executive Independent Director is
appointed as Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Mr. Ram
Marayan Gupta who is a Mon Executive Independent Director is appointed as
member of the Committee w.e.f 30 May, 2014.

Details of Shareholders’ Requests/Complaints:

During the year under review, the Company has resolved investor grievances
expeditiously. During the year under review, the Company/its Registrar received the
following complaints from Stock Exchanges & ROC and queres from the
shareholders, which were resolved within the time frame laid down by SEBI:

Particulars Opening Received Resolved Pending
Balance

Complaints :

Stock 0 3 2 1

Exchanges &

ROC

The Committee ensures cordial investor relations and oversees the mechanism for
redressal of investors’ grievances. The Committea specifically looks into redressing
shareholders’/  investors® complaints/ grievances peraining fto  share
transfers/transmissions, issue of share cerificates, non-receipt of annual reports,
and other allied complaints. The Committee also monitors the implementation and
compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for prohibition of Insider Trading.
As on March 31, 2014, oné complaint was outstanding due to writ petition filed by
one of the investor in Gujarat High Court. As on date the matter has been disposed
off by the Hon'ble Gujarat High Court. There are no investor complaints pending as
on date.

Compliance Officer

MAME OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Ms. Cynthia Pacheco

Adress: S8 Mint Boad, Forr, Mumbai- 200 0010
E- MAIL 1D redressal @ onelifecapital.in




C) Nomination and Remuneration Committesa

The role of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee includes the following:

To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior managemeant in accordance with the criteria |laid down and
to recommend to the Board their appoiniment and’ or removal.

To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director, and recommend 1o the Board a policy, relating to
the remuneration for the Directors, key manageral personnel and other
employees.

To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the
Board

To review the overall compensation policy for Mon- Executive Directors and
Independent Directors and make appropriate recommendations to the Board
of Directors;

To make recommendations to the Board of Directors on the increments in the
remuneration of the Direclors

To assist the Board in developing and evaluating potential candidates for
Senior Executive positions and to oversee the development of executive
succession plans;

To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whaole-
time Director(s) based on their perfformance and defined assessment criteria
To formulate the Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS), decide the terms
and conditions, make appropriate recommendations to the Board of Directors
and administer and superintend ESOS

To maintain regular contact with the leadership of the Company, including
interaction with the Company's human resources department, review of data
from the employee survey and regular review of the results of the annual
leadership evaluation process; and

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time
and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as
may be applicable.

The Composition of the Momination And Remuneration commitiee and details of
Meetings attended by the Directors are given below:

Name Designation Status No. of Meetings during the|
year 2013-14
Held Attended
M. Chairman on Executive 2 2
Ayodhyaprasad Independent
Shukla' Director




Mr. T.SMember on Executive 2 1
Raghavan® Independent

Director
Mr. Member on Executive 2 2
Ashwanikumar Independent
Tﬂrlgri:’I Director

' Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013,

Mr. T.S Raghavan resigned w.e.f 02™ May, 2014

? Resigned w.e.f 13" December, 2013

Currently Mr. Amol Shivaji Autade who is a Non Executive Independent Director is
appointed as Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Mr. Ram
Marayan Gupta who is a Non Executive Independent Director and Mr. D.C Parikh
who is a Non Executive Director are appointed as members of the Committee w.e.f
30™ May, 2014,

Two meatings ware hald during the Financial Year i.e May 29, 2013 and August 13,
2013,

Board Membership Criteria:

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a member of the
Board. The Momination & Remuneration Committee of the Company follows a
defined criteria for identification, screening, recruiting and recommending candidates
for election as a Director on the Board. While screening, selecting and
recommending to the Board new members, the Committee ensures that the Board is
objective in its selection, there is absence of conflict of interest and the Board
composition ensures availability of diverse perspectives, business experience, legal,
financial & other expertise, integrity, managerial qualities, practical wisdom, ability to
read and understand financial statements, commitment to ethical standards and
values of the Company and ensure healthy debates and sound decision.

The Independent Directors comply with the definition as given under Clause 49 of
the Equity Listing Agreement. While appointing/re-appointing any Non-Executive
Directors on the Board, the Committee considers the criteria as laid down in the
Equity Listing Agraemeant.

Executive Directors Remuneration:

The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors by way of salary,
perquisites, and allowances based on the recommendations of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, approval of the Board and the shareholders.

The aggregate value of salary paid for the year ended 31% March, 2014 to the
Managing Director and Whole Time Director is as follows:

|Sr, No |Hama of the Director Designation alary & Perguisites {in|
Rs)

/




1 Mr. Pandoo MNaig rlanaging Director 4,00,000/-

2 Mr. T.K.P Maig holetime Director4,00,000/-
esignated as
xecutive Chairman

Mon- Executive Directors Remuneration:

Mon- Executive Directors of the Company are entitled only to sitting fees for the
meeting of the Board of Directors and/or Committee meetings attended by them. No
other payment is being made to them. The Company pays sitting fees of T 10,000/-
per Board meeting and ¥ 10,000 for Committee meetings for meetings attended per
quarter provided that sitting fees does not exceed the sum of T 20,000 per meeting.
Details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for the year ended 31%
March, 2014:

Sr. No Name of the Director Eil‘ling Fees (in¥ )
1 Mr. Dhananjay Parikh 30000/
2 Mr. T.5 Raghavan 40000/-
3 M. Ayodhyaprasad40000/-
| Shukla
4 Mr. Ashwanikumar40000/-
Tangri
D Plannin mmi
(i) Terms of reference

The above Committee is a nibbled footed effort by your Company. This Committee
has been constituted to continuously scan the environment of opportunities &
profitability and tap the same to contribute to the Company's business profile.

The terms of reference of the Committee are

(i) ldentity the internal strengths and weaknesses of the Company, and the
opportunities relevant to the overall goal of the Company.

(iijFormulate strategies for achieving goals and objectives, including identifying
target audiences for each, so that a planning / programming framework is clearly
emergent.

{iii)Formulate specific strategies of the Company.

Composition:




The Strategic Planning Committee which was formed on March 02, 2012 dissolved
as on May 30, 2014. Mo meetings were held during the financial year.

The Composition of the Committee and details of Meetings attended by the Directors
are given below:

Name Designation  |Status No. of Meetings during the|
year 2013-2014
Held Attended

Mr. Chairman Mon Executive| None NA
Ayodhyaprasad Independent
Shukla’ Director
Mr, T.5. Member MNon Executive  None MNA
Raghavan * Independent

Director
Mr.  DhananjayMember Mon-Executive MNone MNA
Parikh )1 Director

' Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013.
Mr. T.S Raghavan rasigned w.e.f o2™ May, 2014

E) Admini ion Comm
(i) Terms of reference

For operational convenience and smooth functioning of day to day business activities
of the Company the Board constituted a Committee of Directors known as
“Administration Committee” or “Admin Committee”.

The terms of reference of the Committee are:

(i) Approval and ratification of all agreements, undertakings, applications, returns,
papers, receipts, all documents relating to all applicable central, state and local
taxes, and all or any of the acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considerad
expedient and necessary for and on behalf of the Company.

(i) 1ssue of Power of Attorney or authority letter(s) in favour of authorized signatories
for business operations for and on behalf of the Board,

(ili) Generally regarding the banking operations of the Company; and

(iv) Other routine business and operational matters as the Board may from to time

specify,
(ii) Composition:

The Admin Committee of the Board which was formed on March 2, 2012 dissolved
as on May 30, 2014. No meetings were held during the financial year. The
Composition of the Committee and details of Meatings attendead by the Directors are
given below:

Name Designation  Status No. of Meetings during




thie year 2013-14

Held Attended
Mr. Pandoo Naig Chairman Managing Director None INA
Mr. TK P Naig Member Executive & WholaNone NA

Time Director

Mr. Member MNon ExecutiveNone MNA
Ayodhyaprasad Independent
Shukla’

" Resigned w.e.f 02™ December, 2013,
bzidia nies’ Monitoring Framework

The Company monitors performance of subsidiary companies, inter alia, by the
following maans:

Atleast 1 independent director of the Company is a Director on the Board of each
Material Subsidiary of the Company. Financial statements, in particular investments
made by unlisted subsidiary companies, are reviewed quarery by the Company's
Audit Committee, Minutes of Board meetings of unlisted subsidiary companies are
placed before the Company’s Board regularly. A statement containing all significant
transactions and arrangements entered into by unlisted subsidiary companies is
placed befora the Company’s Board.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board members have confirmed compliance with code of conduct and ethics for
the period ended March 31%, 2014 as provided under clause 49 of the listing
agreement with the stock exchange. A copy of the Code has been put on the
Company’'s website www.onelifecapital.in. A declaration signed by the Managing
Director of the Company is given below:

DECLARATION

I, Mr. Pandoo Maig- Managing Director of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited hereby
declare that all the members of the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
for the financial year ended 31* March, 2014.

For Onelife Capital Advisors Limited

Place : Mumbai Pandoo Naig
Date : August 13, 2014 Managing Director

4. General Body Meetings

i. General Meeting:




a. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGMs):

The particulars of annual genaral maeting hald during the last three years are as
follows:

Year Date Time Venue
2010-2011 30" September,11.00 a.m 96-98 Mint Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001
2011
2011-2012 24" September9.30 am Kilachand Conference Room, 2™ Floor,
2012 Indian Merchant Chambers, IMC Bldg,
IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai- 400
020
2012-2013 25" September,10.30 am 2™ Floor, Appejay Business Centre,
2013 Appejay House, 3 Dinshaw Vach

Road, Churchgate, Mumbai- 400 020

b. Extraordinary General Meeting:
MNo Extracrdinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the year 2013-
14,

il. Special resolution(s):

At the AGM of the Company held on September 24, 2012, a Special Resolution was
passed for (a) Keeping the Registers & Index of members and copies of Annual
Returns together with copies of certificates at the office premises of the Co.
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent i.e Sharepro Services (l) Pvt Ltd, (b) Alteration of
Arficles of Association of the Company w.r.t participation of Board in Committee and
Board meetings via video conferencing and participation of shareholders in general
meetings via video conferencing and provisions thereto (c) Ratification and approval
of the shareholders to all acts, deeds, and things done by the Company in entering
inte  and giving effect to the terms of the below mentioned
contracts/agreements/memorandum of understandings, and all payments received
by the Company and all payments made by the Company pursuant thereto, whathear
made from the IPD proceeds or otherwise, whether the same be mentionad in the
DRHP/RHP/prospectus or not and whether the same varies with the disclosuras
given in the DRHP/RHP/Prospectus or not as the same are in the best interests of
the Company and its stakeholders.

Al the AGM hald on September 25, 2013, Special Resolution was passed for (a) Re-
appointment of Mr. T.K.P Naig, as Executive Chairman of the Company and (b) Re-
appointment of Mr. Pandoo Maig, as Managing Director of the Company

Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot
Following Special Resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot in the Financial
Year 2013-14:




Date of Subject matter Voting Pattern
Declaration | of the
of Results Resolution
23rd Altering the Valid no. | Total no. of Total no. of voles cast
January, Objects for | of wvotes | votes cast in against the resolution
2014 which amount | cast favour of the

was raised resalution

through PO !

2960564 | 9960362 202
Percentage 74.56% | 89.998% 0.0020%

The Company had appointed Mr. Mukesh Siroya, M/s. M Siroya and Company,
Practicing Company, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot process to
ensure carrying out the Postal Ballot process in a fair and transparent mannear. The
results of Postal Ballot was declared on 23rd January, 2014 at the registered office
address of the Company. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a special resolution through postal
ballot,

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement (‘the Clause’) mandates us to obtain a cerificate
from either the auditors or practicing Company Secrataries regarding the compliance
to conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the Clause, and annex the
cerificate with the Directors Report, which is sent annually to all our shareholders.
We have cbilained a cerificate to this effect, which is provided as an Annexure to the
Directors Repaort.

Procedure for Postal Ballot:

For conducting a Fostal Ballot, notice specifying the resolutions proposed to be
passed through Postal Ballot as also the relevant explanatory statement & the postal
ballot forms are dispatched to all the shareholders alongwith self addressed postage
prepaid envelope. The Shareholders are requested to send back the postal ballot
forms duly filled up & signed in the postage prepaid envelopes provided to them by
the Company, so as to reach the Scrutinizer (in whose name the envelopes are
made) on or before the 30" day from the date of issue of notice by the Company.
The Scrutinizer compiles the Postal Ballot Result out of the postal ballot forms found
valid and hands over the results to the Chairman. The Chairman thereupon declares
Result of the Postal Ballot and the same are also displayed on a notice at the
Registered Office of the Company.

5. DISCLOSURES
Disclosures of Related Parties

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. fransactions of the
Company of material nature, with its Promoters, the Directors or the Management,

/
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their Subsidiaries or Relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests
of the Company at large.

Mone of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the
interest of the Company. Aftention of members is drawn to the disclosure of
transactions with the related parties set out in Note No. 24 of the Standalone
Financial Statements, forming part of the Annual Report.

All related party transactions are negotiated on arms length basis and are intended
to further the interests of the Company

Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements

The Company has followed prescribed accounting standards as laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of its financial
statements

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed
on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI, or any other statutory authority,
on any matter related to capital markets during last three years.

The Company received final order from SEBI dated 3™ August, 2013 whereby the
tollowing directions have been given:

{a) Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd (PAN MNo. AAACOS540L) and its Managing
Director Mr. Pandoo P. Naig (PAN No. ACNPN2800J) shall, jointly and
severally, bring ¥ 35.25 crores i.e. the diverted IPO proceeds into the
company from Fincare, Precise and KPT within six months from the date of
the said order;

(b)  The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of above direction
and submit a monthly progress report in the above regard to SEBI. Further the
Board of Directors shall also furnish to SEBlI a Compliance Report duly
certified by a SEBI registered Merchant Banker within two weeks of
compliance of the above direction;

(c) Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd (PAN No. AAACOS540L) and its managing
director Mr. Pandoo P. MNaig (PAN No, ACNPN2800J) shall be remain
restrained and prohibited from accessing the securities market and also
prohibited from buying, selling and otherwise dealing in securities market,
directly or indirectly, in whatsoever manner, for a period of 3 years from the
date of the interim orderi.e 28" December, 2011

(d)  Other non-executive/indepandent directors of OCAL namaly Mr. T. K. P. Naig
{PAN Mo. ABIPN2653D), Mr. D, C. Parikh (PAN No. ACTPP2402L), Mr. A. P.
Shukla (PAN MNo. AECPS3296Q1), Mr. T. 5. Raghavan (PAN No,
AAFPR1521A) and Mr. T. Shirdharani (FAN Mo. AAIP50065M) shall not take
up any assignments as directors in any company for a period of one year from
the date of this order.




The Company has received full IPO proceeds of the amount of T 35.25 crores.
T7.70 crores from M/s KPT Infotech Private Limited paid towards Brand Building.
r 12 crores from Precise Consulting & Engineering Private Limited paid towards
Development of Portfolio Management Services and General Corporate Purpose
and = 15.55 crores from Fincare Financial & Consultancy Services Private Limited
paid towards Development of PMS Business and payment of finder fees and
Purchase of Corporate Office.

Secondly, SEBI has issued Show Cause Notice (SCN) dated 25th October, 2013
under Rule 4 of SEBI (Procedures for Holding Inquiry and imposing penalties by
Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 1995 & Rule 4 of Securities Contracts (Regulation)
(Procedure for holding inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules,
2005 in the matter of IPO of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited. The Company filed
consent application on 13" December, 2013 without prejudice to its rights to defend
the same. The Company is in process of drafting a reply to the SCN with the help of
advocates. The outcome of the proceedings and the consent application filed by the
Company cannot be anficipated at present.

6. Means of Communication

. Quarerly results are communicated through newspaper advertisements in
prominent national and regional dailies like Free Press Journal and Mavshakti,

. The financial resulls are also displayed on the website of the Company i.e.
www.onelifecapital.in.

- The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts,
Consolidated Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and
other important information is circulated to members and others entitled
thereto.

. SCORES (SEBI complaints redressal system): SEBlI has commenced
processing of investor complaints in a centralized web based complaints
redressal system i.e SCORES. Though this system a shareholder can lodge
compliant against a company for his grievance. The company uploads the
action taken on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The
company and investor can seek and provide clarifications online to each

other.

. There are no official news releases displayed and presentations made lo
institutional investors or to analysts.

7. | " ion:

' Annual General Meeting | 29" September, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at |

DBS Office Business Center, DBS
Heritage House, Prescolt Road, Opp.
Cathedral Senior School, Forl, Mumbai-
400 001

Financial Year April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014,

/




Date of Book Closure

23 September, 2014 to 29" September,
2014

Dividend payment

Mo dividend has been recommended for
the year 2013-2014

Listing on Stock Exchanges 1. BSE Limited

(Equity Shares) 2. National Stock Exchange of India
Limited
The Company has paid the listing fees to
the Stock Exchanges.

Stock Code (Equity) BSE-533632
NSE- ONELIFECAP

CIN L74140MH2007PLC173660

Financial Calendar for 2014-2015

Results for first Quarter (tentative)

On 13th August, 2014

Results for third Quarter (tentative)

Results for sacond Quarter (tentative)

By 15" November, 2014 |
By 14" February, 2015

Results for fourth Quarter (tentative) and Annual

By end of May, 2015

Annual general Meeting for the year ended 31“Seplember, 2015

March 2015
Stock Market Price data
Month BSE Price NSE Price

High Low High Low
April 2013 228.70 124.70 227 25 125.05
May 2013 269.00 193.10 268.20 198.00
June 2013 244.45 170.60 242.95 167.10
July 2013 220.00 173.00 223.50 171.00
August 2013 230.00 175.05 230.00 170.00
September 2013 312.40 190.00 311.95 196.05
October 2013 332.60 240.05 333.00 240.00
November 2013 321.65 280.00 310.00 282.10
December 2013 313.35 175.00 312.35 180.50
January 2014 242.00 162.05 242.00 162.00
February 2014 209.70 174.00 209.60 17210
March 2014 19665 14530 198.00 146.55

(8
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer System

| M/s. Sharepro Services (India) Private |

Lid

Address:

13/A-B, Samitha Warehousing Complex,
02™ Floaor,

Mear Sakinaka Tel. Exchange, Sakinaka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400072

Contact Person: Mr. Subhash Dhingreja

| Contact Details: +91 22 6772 0300

share transfers are processed and share
cerificates duly endorsed are returned
within a period of seven days from the
date of receipt, subject to documents
being valid and complete in all respects.
The Board has delegated the authorty
for approving transfer, transmission etc.
of the Company's securties fo the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
The Company obtains from a Company
Secretary  in practice, half-yearly
cerificate of compliance with the share
transfer formalities as required under
Clause 47(c) of the Equity Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges and
files a copy of the cerificate with the
Stock Exchanges




Distribution schedule of the Shareholding as on 31* March 2014:

l::n. ﬂ% Number nil%
DESCRIPTION hareholde shares

LESS THAN 500 1757 962 143980  1.078
500 - 1000 B4 253 62178 0.465
1001 - 2000 145 2.278  B4285 0.481
2001 - 3000 19 0,962 47180 0.353
3001 - 4000 £ 0.456 30978 0.232
4001 - 5000 12 0,608 56438 0.422
5001 - 10000 15 0.759 107216 0.803
10001 AND ABOVE 34 1.722 12847745 96,166
TOTAL 1975 100.00 13360000 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2014

Category No. of shares [Shareholding %
(A) Shareholding of Promoter and

Promoter Group
(1) Indian

Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 8960000 74.55
Sub Total (A) 9960000 74.55
(B) Public Shareholding
(1)Institutions
Foreign Institutional Investors 1600675 11.98
Sub-Total (B)(1) 1600675 11.98
(2) Public Shareholding (Non-Institutions)
: Bodies Corporate 11627395 8.70
. Individual shareholders holding nominal share300264 2 25

capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
. Individual shareholders holding nominal share334713 251
capital in excess of Hs. 1 lakh

: Mon- Resident Indians 1553 0.01
Sub-Total (B)(2) 1799325 13.47
Total B (B1+B2) 3400000 25.45
TOTAL (A+B) 13360000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares:

The Equity Shares of the Company are to be traded compulsorily in Dematerialised
form. About 99.99% of paid-up Equity Capital has been dematenalised as on
31/03/2014 and the rest is in physical form.

/




The Company has entered in to agreements with the National Securities Depository
Ltd. (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for this

purpose.

ISIN number for NSDL & CDSL: INE912L010158

Shares held in Demat and Physical mode as at March 31, 2014 are as follows:

Category Number of % of total
equity
Shareholders Shares
Demat Mode
‘MSDL 506 12698499 95.05
.CDSL | 349 | BE1499 4.95
Physical Mode 1 2 00.00
| Total | 856 | 1,33,60,000 100

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or
any Convertible instruments,
conversion date and likely impact on

equity

The  Company

has naot issuad

GDARs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible

instruments.

Plant locations

There ara no plant locations

Address for correspondence

96-98 Mint Road. Mumbai- 400 001

8 . MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms a part of the Annual Report.

Registered Office:

96-98 Mint Road,

Mumbai 400 001

CIN: L74140MH2007PLC 1736860
e-mail: ib@ onelifecapital.in

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014

By and on behalf of the Board
for ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

T.K.P Naig
Executive Chairman
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Onelife Capital Advisors Limited.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Onelife Capital Advisors Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended on March
31, 2014 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. Our examination was carried out in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Cerlificafion of Corporate Govemance
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the Compliance of the Conditions of the Corporate Govemance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the representations made by the Directors and the
management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the abovementioned
Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectivenass with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No.: 105049W

(5. 5. SHAH)
PARTHMER

Membership No.: 033632

Place : Mumbal
Date : August 13, 2014
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CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

T

The Board of Directors
Onelife Capital Advisors Limited
Mumbai

We, Pandoo Naig, Managing Director and Mulraj Shah, Chiel Financial Officer, of
Onelife Capital Advisors Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no fransactions entarad
into by the company during the year which are fraudulant, illegal or violative of
the company's coda of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal
control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of such intemal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
sieps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year,

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the company's intemal control system over financial

reporting.

Pandoo Maig Mulraj Shah

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RE

Ta the Members of
OMELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

1 Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ONELIFE CAPITAL
ADVISORS LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

2 Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial pedormance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act") read with the General Circular 152013 dated
13" September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the accounting principles
genarally accepted im India. This responsibility includes the dasign,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
frea from materal misstalement, whether due 1o fraud or error.

3 Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to exprass an opinion on thasa financial statemants basad on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issuad by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatament.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in /




order to design awdit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial staternents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

4 Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements read together with the notes
thereon give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2014:

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

5 Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to the following: -

a As mentioned in note no. 18, the Company had made an Initial Public Offer
(IFO) of its equity shares in September — October 2011 (IPO). The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) had caried out
invastigation in the issue process of the Company and the utilization of the
issue proceeds. The SEBI had come to the conclusion that the proceeds of
the public issue were utilized for the objects other than the objects
mentioned in the red herring prospectus. The SEB| had passed an Ex-
Parte Ad Interim order dated December 28, 2011, against the Company.

The Company has received final order from SEBI dated August 30, 2013
whereby, inter alia, the following directions have been given: - /




(i) Onelite Capital Advisors Lid. (OCAL) and its Managing Diractor Mr.

Pandoo P, Maig shall, jointly and severally, bring T 3,525 lacs i.e., the

diverted IPO proceeds into the Company from Fincare Financial and
Consultancy Services Pwi. Lid. (Fincare), Precise Consulting and
Engineering Pvi. Ltd. (Precise) and KPT Infotech Pvi. Litd. (KPT)
within six months from the date of the said order.

i)y ~ The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of above
diraction and submit a monthly progress raport in above regard 1o
SEBI. Further the Board of Directors shall also furnish to SEBI a
Compliance Report duly cerified by a SEB| registerad Mearchant
Banker within two weeks of compliance of the above direction.

(i)  Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd and its managing director Mr. Pandoo
F. Maig shall remain restrained and prohibited from accessing the
securities market and also prohibited from buying, selling and
otherwise dealing in securities market, directly or indirectly, in
whatsoever manner, for a period of 3 years from the date of the

interim order i.e., from 28th December, 2011,

As mentioned in note no. 30(b), the Company had given advances to
differeant parties out of funds raised in IPO. However, SEBI, vide order
dated August 30, 2013, has held that the Company has diverted the IPO

proceads aggregating to = 3,525 lacs for purposes other than the objects of

the issue and has directed the Company and the Managing Director to
bring back the advances paid to those parties within six months as

mentioned in paragraph (a) above,
As mentioned in note no. 19 and 30(c), the Company has received back
T 770 lacs from KPT paid towards Brand Building, ¥ 1,000 lacs from Precise

paid towards Development of Portfolio Management Services and General
Corporate Purpose by March 31, 2014, The Company has also received
back ¥ 200 lacs from Precise in May 2014 and T1,555 lacs from Fincare by

July 2014 paid towards Development of Portfolic Management Services,
Purchase of Corporate Office and General Corporate Purpose. The total

'x.i_"‘..-*




amount aggregating to T 3,525 lacs (T1770 lacs upte March 31, 2014) has

been kept in fixed deposit with Banks.

d Az mentionad in note no. 20, the Company has received show causa nolice
dated October 25, 2013 under Rule 4 of SEBI (Procedure for holding
inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 1995 and
Rule 4 of Securities Contracts (Regualtion) (Procedure for holding inguiry
and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 2005 in the matter of
IPO of the Company. In response to show cause notice, the Company has
filed consent applications on December 13, 2013 without prejudice to its
rights to defend the same. The Company has not received any response
from SEBI regarding the said consent application till date. The outcome of
the proceedings and the consent application filed by the Company is
uncerain and cannot be determined or anticipated at present.

g As mentioned in note no, 21 and 30{d), the special resolufion has been
passed by way of postal ballot for altering the objects for which amount was
raised through IPO with requisite majority and was announced on January
23, 2014, As per the resolution, three out of five objects of IPO ie.,

Purchase of Corporate office ¥ 700 lacs, Development of Portfolio
Management Services T 1,157.80 lacs and Brand Building T 770 lacs.,

aggregating to¥ 2,627 80 lacs., have been deleted and substituted by the

following objects:-

iy Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable
property(ies) office premises or any combination thereof and at such
cost and expensas as the Board may decide provided however that
from out of the un utilized IPO proceeds, a sum not exceeding

¥ 2,627.80 lacs shall be utilized for these purposes and

i) General Corporate purposes of ¥ 897.60 lacs.
Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
6 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of /




the Act and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us during the course
of the audit, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters spacifiad
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order 1o the extent thay are applicable 1o

the Company.

2 As required by saection 227(3) of the Companies Act, 1956, we raport that:

a)

b)

d)

e)

We have obtained all the information and explanations which 1o tha
best of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books;

The Balance Shesat, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statemant dealt with by this Reporn are in agreemant with the
books of account;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Act read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
13" September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect
of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors of
the Company as on March 31, 2014 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors and according to the information and explanation
givan to us, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31,
2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of
sub-saction (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Mo.: 105049W

(5. 5. SHAH)
PARTHNER

Membership No.: 033632

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 13, 2014
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(Referred to in Paragraph 6(1) of our report of even date to the Members of One life
Capital Advisors Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014)

1. (a)

(b)

{c)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assats.

As explained to us, all tangible fixed assets have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies
wera noticed on such physical verification. In our opinion, frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the
basis of books and records examined by us, the Company has not
disposed off any substantial part of its fixed assets during the year so as to
affect its going concern status.

The Company's nature of operations does nol require it to hold inventories.

Accordingly, clauses (jii){a) to (ii){c) of paragraph 4 of the Companies {Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 (the Order’) are not applicable to the Company.

3. (a)

(b)

{c)

(d}

The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The

maximum amount involved during the year was T868.75 lacs and the year-

end balance of such loans granted was T 860.75 lacs.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions are of such loan are
not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

The parties are repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and are also
regular in payment of interest.

There no overdue amount of principal and interest.




(8) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from companies, firms or

other parties listed in the register maintained wunder section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, the sub-clauses (e), () and (g) of
paragraph 4 (i) of the Order are not applicable.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are adequate intemal control systems commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed
assels and for the sale of goods and rendering of services. During the course of
our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to comect major
weaknesses in the internal control systems.

(a)  On the basis of the audit procedures performed by us, and according to the
information, explanations and representations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the padiculars of contracts or arrangements referred to in
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section,

(b}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
ug, the transactions made in pursuance of contacts or arrangements
entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 have been made at prices which are reasonable having ragard to

prevailing market price at the relevant time

According to the information and explanations given fo us, during the year the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of Sections 58A, Section
S58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules
framed there under apply.

In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with thae size of the Company and tha nature of its businass,

The Cenftral Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section 209(1)(d) of the Act for any of the activities conducted by the
Company,




a, (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records
examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and othar material statutory
dues, wherever applicable to it with the appropnate authorities though fthere
have been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and
explanations given o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid dues as at March 31, 2014, were outstanding for a pericd of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the records of the Company and the information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Cess, which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

10.  The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year.
The Company has not incurmed cash losses during the financial year coverad by
the audit. The Campany has incurred cash loss during the immediately preceding
financial year.

11. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there
are no dues o any financial institution or bank and the Company has not issued
any debentures.

12. In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
information availabla, no loans and advances have bean granted by the Company
on the basis of security by way ol pladge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

13.  In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

14,  In owur apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, Clause (xiv) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company. /




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

21.

In our opinion and according to the information, explanations and representations
given 1o us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others

from banks or financial institutions.

According to the information and explanations given to us, as also on the basis of
books and records examined by us, there were no term loans raised or

outstanding during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on an overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we report that no
funds raised during the year on short-term basis have, pnma facie, been used for
long-term investment.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares
to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companias Act, 1956,

As the Company has not issued any secured debentures during the year covered
by our repor, clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue, during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given 1o us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

For KHAMDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No.: 105049W

(5. 5. SHAH)
PARTNER
Membership Mo.: 033632

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 13, 2014




BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014

T in lakhs
As at As at
Particulars Note | | wmarch 31,2014 | March 31, 2013|
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Sharsholders” Funds
Share Capital 2 1,33E.00 1,335.00
Resarves & Surplus 3 3,456.89 3 455640
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long Term Provisions 4 .81 2.06
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 5 845.13 845.13
Oitver Currend Liabilities & 4,66 7.7
Short Terrm Provigions Fi 1.24 -
Total 5%’@ gg?é
ASSETS
Non-Current Asseis
Fixed Agsals i
Tangible Assets 3.59 4.87
Intangibée Assets .03 0,06
Mon-Currénl Invastiments 9 a01.68 a01 .68
Long Tenm Loans and Advances 10 1,407 .24 3,857.68
Current Assets
Trade Feceivables 11 199,34 211.55
Cash and Bank Balances 12 1,777.13 7503
Short Term Loans and Advances 13 1,855.72 1,096.41
Total EHI..T.! EH?.Z‘E-
Significant aecounting polices 1
Motes forming part of financial staterments 2 o 32

As par our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: - 105049'W

[5. 5. Shah]
Partner
Membership No; - 033632

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Onelife Capital Advisors Limited

Executive Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbal
Date : August 13, 2014

Managing Director

Company Secretary

/
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

T In lakhs
Far tha Far tha
Particulars HNote yaar anded yaar anded
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
INCOME
Revenue from Operalions 14 . .
Other Income 16 96.05 26.45
Total Revenue 96.05 26.45
EXPENSES
Ernployes banalils axpanses 16 M6 66.72
Fimanca cosls & &
Depracialion and amomizatlion axpanss B 1.3 1.65
Othar Expansas 17 G63.04 67.64
Total Expensas 95.50 138.21
Prafit | (Loss) balore axceptional and axtracrdinany
. 1.
itema and tax o.5% (111.76)
Exceptional iems . .
Profit { [Loss) before extracrdinary items and tax 055 [111.76)
Extraordinary Hems
Profit / (Loss) before lax 0.55 {111.76)
Tax expanse
(1) Current Year tax - -
(2) Shor prosision bor 16 of earlier years 0.06 0.60
3) Dafarred 1ax = -
0.06 0.0
Prafit / (Loss) tor the period O.4% {112.36)]
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share ¥ 26 0.004 {0, 8400
Significant accounting policies 1
MNodes forming part of financial stabemeants 2 bo 32

As par our report of even dabte

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regisiralion No: - 105040W

5. 5. Shah]
Parinar
Membership MNo; - 033632

For and on behall of Board of Directors
of Onelite Capital Advisors Limited

Executive Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbal
Date : August 13, 2014

Managing Director

Company Secretary

/




| Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd.

7" Annual Report 2014 |

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

% in lakhs
For the For the
Particulars year anded year anded
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
A CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mt Profil before tax and exiraondinary ibems 0.55 {111.78)
Adjustments fior:
Depraciation i 1.65
Excess provision wiitlen back - (1.85)
Intarast incoma (96.05) (24.50)
Operating Profit before working capital changes i94.19) {136.56)
Adjustrments for:
Increased|Decrease) in Trade Receivable and Odher Assels 1,703.35 138.52
Increasad|Decraasa) in Trade Payables and Othar Liabilites (3.05) 0.40
Cash generated from operations 1,606.11 236
Direct Taxes paid (nat of refunds receivad) (0.06) (0.60)
Het Cash Flow from / [used in) Operating Activities 1,606.05 1.76
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assels - (2.36)
Interesi Fecehed 06.05 24.50
Het Cash Flow from in Investing activities - [B] 86.05 22.14
C CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Het Cash Flow from Financing activities - [C] - -
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents - [A+B+C] 1,702.10 23.90
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 75.04 51.13
Cagh and Cagh Equivalents at the end of the year 1,777.13 75.03

A5 par our report of aven dale

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration Mo: - 105049W

[S. 5. Shah]
Partner

Membaership No: - (33632

Exacutive Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

For and on behall of Board of Directors
of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited

Managing Director

Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014

/




Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention using the accrual system of accounting in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 including the Accounting Standards as
prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as per section
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures
relating to contingent liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates
include employee retirement benefit plans, provision for Income Tax and the
useful lives of fixed assets. Actual results may differ from the estimates. Any
revision 1o accounting estimaltas is recognized prospectively in the period in which

the results are known or matenalized.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and is
recognized on accrual basis.

Fixed assets:

i Tangible fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes purchasa price,
duties, levies and other directly attributable expenses of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use.

1] Intangible assets which include Computer software are measuras at cost of
acquisition and development.




Depreciation:

it}

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the written down value
method as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Computer Software is amortized using the written down value method @
40% per annum.

Fixed assets costing up to 5,000 indvidually are fully depreciated in the

year of purchase.

Investments:
H

Quoted Investments are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower.
Unquoted investments are stated at cost. The decline in the value of the unquoted

invastmeants, other than temporary, is provided for. Cost is inclusive of brokerage,
fees and duties but excludes Securities Transaction Tax, if any.

Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Undiscounted value
of benefits such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plans:

The Company is not covered under the Employees State Insurance Act
and the Provident Fund Act.

Defined benefit plans:

The Company's Gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The liability under
the plan is determined on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation
carried out at the year end. The actuarial valuation method used by

independent actuary for measuring the liability is the Projected Unit Cradit /

e T_I..-*



Method, Actuarial gains and losses arising on such valuation are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account.

As per the Company's policy, leave eamed during the year do not carry
forward: they lapse if the current period's entitlement is not used in full and
do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entittement during

SEMVICE,

Operating Leases:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating
lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of profit and Loss
as when they are incurred.

Taxation:

Income Tax expense comprises of currenl tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year
determined in accordance with the income tax law) and deferred tax charge or
credit ireflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the year).

The deferred tax charge or credit and the cormesponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets is recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is a reasonable cerainty that the assels can be realized in future.
Howewver, wherz there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty
of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance
sheet date and written down or written up o reflect the amount that is reasonable
or virually certain (as the case may be) of realization.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted
eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

'u?_a..-*




year are adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equity shares, axcept
where result would be anti-dilutive.

Impairment:

The Fixed Assets or a group of assels (Cash generating unit) are reviewed for
impairment at each Balance Sheet date. In case of any such indication, the
recovarable amount of these assets or group of assets is determined, and if such
recoverable amount of the assets or cash generating unit to which the assets
belongs is less than it's carrying amount, the impairment loss is recognized by
writing down such assets to their recoverable amount, An impairment loss is
reversed if there is change in the recoverable amount and such loss either no

longer exists or has decreased.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, These are reviewad at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingant liabilitias are not recognized in the financial
statements. A contingant asset neither is recognized nor disclosed in the financial

statemenis.




Hotes larming part of the Financial Statements

T In lakhs
Az at Az a
Hote Particulars Ma 1. 2014l | Ma 1. 301
2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital :
15,010,000 [Previous Year 15,010,000] Equity
Equity Shares of 10/- each 1,501.00 1,501.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital:
13,360,000 [Previous Year 13,360,000] Equity
Shares of T 100~ each fully pabd-up 1,336.00 1.336.00
Total 1,336.00 1,336.00
a Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 13,360,000 13,360,000
Add: |ssued during the year . .
Balance at the end of the year 13,360,000 13,360,000
b Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to each class of shares
Equity Shares having a face value of T10- | |

#As to Dividend: -

The Shareholders are entitled to receive dividend in proportion 1o the amount of paid up equity shares held)

by tham. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

As to Repayment of capital: -

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares are entiled to receive the remaining
assels of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporion of

the numbsr of shares held by the shareholders,
As to Voting: -

The Company has only one class of shares referred 1o as equity shares having a face value of ¥ 10, Each)
holder of the equity share is entitied 10 one vate per share.

¢ Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more

than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Mr. Prabhakar Maig
- Mo, of shares held
- % of Holding

Mr. Pandoo Maig
= Ma. ol shares hald
- % of Holding

Leman Diversified Fund
- Mao. of shares hald
- % of Holding

Cresta Fumd Lid,
- Mo, of shares hald
- % of Holding

5,905,000
51.68%

3,055,000
22.87%

803,443
G.01%

a7 232
587%

205,000
51.68%

3,055,000
22.87%

803,443
G.01%

TET. 232
5.87%




Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

T in lakhs
As at As at
Partiosers March 31, 2014| | March 31, 2013
3 Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,624.35 3,624.35
Additions. during the year . .
3,624.35 3,624.35
Less: Expenditure on [ssue of Shares . .
Balance at the end of the year 3,624.35 3,624.35
Deficit in Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (167.85) 55.549)
ProfitiLoss) for the year as per statemant of Profit and Loss .49 (112.36)
Balance at the end of the year {167.46) {167.85)
Total aﬁﬁ aﬁdﬁl
Long Term Provisions
Provision far Grabuity 0.81 2.06
Total 0.81 2.06
Trade Payable
Micro, Small and Madum Enterprises . .
Mhers g845.13 g45.13
845.13 845.13
Other Current Liabilities
Provision for Tax . .
Satutory Dues 0.66 270
Other Creditors 3.00 4.05
Dilhars 0.m 0.05
4.66 7.70
Short Term Provisions
Provision for Gratuity 1.24
Total 1.24 -
Non- Current Investments (At Cost)
Trade Investments Un-guoled
Investments in Equity Instruments
In Subsidiarles
63,52,500 [Previous Year 63,52,500] Equity Sharas of Onelife 300.26 300.26
Gas Energy & Infrastructure Lid. of ©10/ each fully paid-up
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Hotes lorming part of the Financial Statements

T In lakhs
As at As a
Hote Particulars 1.2014! | ma 1. 201
Others
7.143 [Previous Year 7,143] Equity Shares of Onelife Ecopower & 0.7 0.71
Eng Lid, of 10/~ each fully pabd-up : :
7.143 [Previous Year 7,143] Eqguily Shares of Onelife Agrifoods 0.71 0.71
Lid. of T10/- each fully paid-up ) )
Total 301.68 301.68
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 301.68 301.68
10 Long Term Loans and Advances:
Unsecured, considered good
Deposits 401.00 401.00
Capital Advance . 262021
Advance Income tax (net of provision) 78.56 104.42
Loan and Advances to related parties
Subsidiary Companies - Loans - Onelife Gas & Energy
Infrastructure Limited - Maximum amount cutstanding during the 926.68 832.05
year T926.68 lacs [Previous Year TET.00 lacs)
Total 1,407 24 A57.68
11 Trade Recelvables [Unsecured, Considered Good)]
Outstanding for more than six manths from due date 189.34 211.55
Others - -
Total 195934 211.55
12 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 1.33 2215
Balances with Banks - In Current Account 5,80 5268
In Fixed Deposid Account 1,770.00 -
Total 1!??1’.13 7503
13 Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured, Considersd good
Canvat cradit recefvable 8080 ar.47
Prepaid expenses B73.96 BE7.09
Daposits 36.85 36.85
Advance recowverabla for office 70013 -
Advance recoverable fior PM3 250.08 =
Mhars 13.7H 5.00
Total 1,955.72 1,096.41

e
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Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

T in lakhs
For the For the
Mote Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 Mar 1 1
14 Revenue
Revenue from operations:
Professional Fees -
15 Other Income:
Intarast 96.05 24 50
Excess Provision Written Back - 1.95
96.05 26.45
16 Employee benslils expense
Balary, Bonus and Gratuity 28.59 68.72
Staff Welfare 1.56 =
;1.1i EJZ
17 Other expenses
Reant 1.14 1.14
Repairs to Building 0.50 =
Rapairs to Machinary 2.44 372
Rales and Taxas 0.22 0.23
Advertisement 1.24 1.23
Business Development Expanses 5.68 10.39
Professional Fees 26.14 ar.82
Bad Debis Written Off 14,71 -
Office Expenses 1.07 0.76
Remumneration to Auditors 3.00 3.37
Printing & Stationery 1.45 1.79
Travalling 240 3.36
Directors Sitting Fees 1.50 247
Membership and Subscription 0.45 0.81
Miscellansous Expansas 1.08 0.75
63.04 B7.B4




MHotes forming part of the financial statements
18 The Company is engaged in the business of providing Advisory Services. It had made

an Initial Public Offer (IPO) of its equity shares of ¥ 10/~ each at a preamium of 7 100/-

each in Seplamber-October 2011. The equity shares ol the Company are listed on the
BSE and NSE.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEEBI} had camied out investigation in the issue
process of the Company and the utilization of the issue proceeds. The SEBI had passed
an Ex-Parte Ad Interim order dated 28th December, 2011 against the Company, The
Company has thereafter, received final order from SEBI dated 30th August, 2013

whereby the following directions have been given: -

(a) Onelife Capital Advisors Lid, {OCAL) and its Managing Director Mr. Pandoo P,
Maig shall, jointly and severally, bring ¥ 3,525 lacs i.e., the diverted IPO proceeds

into the Company from Fincare Financial and Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd.
(Fincare), Precise Consulting and Engineering Pvi. Ltd. (Precise) and KPT
Infatech Pwi, Lid. (KPT) within six months from the date of the said order.

=]} The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of above direction and
submit a monthly progress report in above regard © SEBI. Further the Board of
Directors shall also furnish to SEBI a Compliance Report duly cerdified by a SEBI
registerad Merchant Banker within two weeks of compliance of the above
diraction.

(c)  Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd and its managing director Mr. Pandoo P. Maig shall
rermain restrained and prohibited from accessing the securities market and also
prohibited from buying, selling and otherwise dealing in securities market, directly
or indirectly, in whatsocever manner, for a period of 3 years from the date of the
interim order i.e_, from 28th December, 2011,

19 The Company had filed application with the Whole Time Member (WTM) of SEBI vide
letter dated 213t February, 2014 for extension of time by another six months from 28th
February, 2014 for bringing back of IPO proceeds as per direction given in the order
dated 30th August, 2013,

The Company has received back T 770 lacs from KPT paid towards Brand Building,

71,000 lacs from Precise paid towards Development ol Portfolic Management Services
and General Corporate Purpose by March 31, 2014, The Company has also racﬂivad/

Mo



21

back ¥ 200 lacs from Precise in May 2014 and 71,555 lacs from Fincare by July 2014

paid towards Development of Portfolio Management Services, Purchase of Corporate
Office and General Corporate Purposae. The total amount aggregating to * 3,525 lacs

(21,770 lacs upto March 31, 2014) has been kept in fixed deposit with Banks.

The Company has received show cause notice dated 25th October 2013 under Rule 4
of SEBI (Proceduras for holding inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer)
Rules, 1995 and Rule 4 of Securties Confracts (Regulation) (Procedure for holding
inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 2005 in the matter of IPO.
In response to show cause notice, the Company has filed consent application on 13th
December, 2013 without prejudice to its rights to defend the same. The Company has
not received any further communication in this regard from SEBI till date. The outcome
of the proceedings and the consent application filed by the Company cannot be
anticipated at present.

The Company had issued notice of postal ballot to pass a special resolution for altering
the objects for which amount was raised through IPO. The special resolution has been

passed with requisite majority and the resolution was announced on 23rd January,
2014. As per the resolution the objects of IPO of Purchase of Corporate office ¥ 700
lacs, Development of Portfolio Managemeant Services T 1,157.80 lacs and Brand Building
T 770 lacs, aggregating to¥ 2,627.80 lacs, stand deleted and substituted by the following
objects: -

i) Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable property(ies) office

premises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expenses as the
Board may decide provided however that from out of the unutilized IPO proceeds,

a sum not exceeding ¥ 2,627.80 lacs shall be utilized for these purposes and

ii) General Corporate purposes of ¥ 897.60 lacs.
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Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised) "Employee
Benefits”

The fallowing table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amount racognized in

the financial statements as at March 31, 2014,

Defined banefit plans = Az per Actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2014.

Az at Az at
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013

{imary {inT)
Changs in present value of abligations
Oblgations at begnmng of the year 208,254 212678
IrBras cosl 17,018 18,078
Sarvice cosl 70,627 91,481
Transiticnal liabdity incurred HIL MIL
Past Service Cost (Mon = Vested benedits) HIL ML
Fast Servica Cost (Veshed banalits) HIL HIL
Banalits paid HIL MIL
Actuarial (gainiloss (98, 109) {115,954)
Obligations al the end of the year 206,130 206,284
Expenses recognized in the statement of PEL Afc.
Curment Sanvice cost 7,827 i, 481
Inierast oosl 17.098 18,078
Pasl service cosl (non wasted banedils) MIL MIL
Pasi service cosl (wested benedils) MIL MIL
Transitional liabidity recagnized HIL HIL
Met Actuarial (Gain) f Loss recogrized far the period (58, 108) [118.854)
Net gratuity cost {1,164) (6,395)
Amount to ba recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Walkie Ooligation af end of pediod (205,120) (206 284
Fair Value of Plan Assels &l and ol panod MIL MIL
Funded Sialus - Uniunced 206,120 [2DB.254d)
Unrecogrized tanssional iabiity ML ML
Unrecognized past Service Cosl HIL MIL
Mot Assats/[Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (205.1200 (2D6.284)
Aasumplions
Martality Talbbs LBC: (20068 — OB) LIC (1964 — 96)

LIt Uit
Diescouim rale B3 B25%
Rate of escalation in salary B% 5%
Alrftion rate 2%




Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”
The Company operates in a single business segment viz. Advisory Services;

accordingly there iz no reporable business or geographical segments as prescribed
Under Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”.

Disclosure of related parties/related party transactions pursuant to Accounting
Standard (AS) 18 “Related Party Disclosures™

List of Related Parties

List of Related Parties where control exists

Shareholders in the Company: -

Mr. Pandoo Naig, Mr. T.P.K. Maig and their relatives together hold ¥4.55 % share capital
of the Company.

Subsidiaries -

Dnelife Gas Energy & Infrastructure Limited
Goodyield Farming Limited

Goodyield Fertilizers and Pesticides Private Limited

Key Management Personnel: -
Mr. T.P.K.Naig - Executive Chairman
Mr, Pandog Naig - Managing Director

Companies in which Key Management Personnel exercise significant influence: -
Mint Street Estates Pvt. Ltd.
Khevana Securities & Finstock Ltd.

Related Party Transactions
(% In lacs)
o Hey | Comparies | Firms In which Key
H-u-.. Pariciilars Subsidiaries | Mandgamsnl  Mandgiimdal Peraaniel Falative
Paraancl Exarcisn Significant nflusncs
I | Intares? Incoma tom Onolle Gas Enangy & 7611 HIL HIL
Inifrastrudtung Limitad (24500 L) 1 {AIL
] Loars given
Dnolle Gas Energy B Inlnasirache Limsed 5450 HIL NIL
(875,00} [V fNIL}
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i il]' -Enrq:l.lhl { Firms in which il']'
Mo, Particulars Subsidiaries = Management | Managemsent Personnel /Relative
Personnel Exercise Significant Influsnos
Il | Loars Aeceived Back
Onpife Gas Enengy & infrastructure Limiled 25.80 HIL INIL
=T [ [
Khavana Sacrites & Fingiock Lid N HIL MIL
AL L) (955 25)
IV | Fen Paid i L HIL 1.4
Mini Sireai Eniales Pyl L, ML) NIL {114
L Aemuneration o Key Management Personmel
T_EL P. Maig | hanL 4.00 NIL
ML) {15.00) TNIL)
Pandooiaig WL 4.00 HIL
IL | {15.00) [NIL)
Wi RAeimbursement of Expenses
T. K. P. Haig L 2681 HIL
ML} (R L}
Pandcohaig L 4,10 HIL
fRIL (.28 UL}
Vil | Advances Given lor Expenass
T. K. P, Haig LN HIL HIL
(I | ] AL
Pandod Maig ML HIL NIL
ML} (51.05 ML)
TWH | Advances Giwen for Expenises recelved back
T. K. P. Haig ML HIL HIL
ML} 7 L}
Pandioo Haig L HIL HIL
ML} (51.05 MLy
Cwtstanding as at March 31, 2014
| Security Deposts Given ML HIL 400
FMIL} ML) <40
i Loars Givan B60. 75 HIL HIL
E10.a0 dhuL} fhuLy
1]l Inlerag] Fasssvalbbe 65.03 HIL NIL
{22.05) AL L)

Figures in the bracket indicate previous year's figuraes.
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25 Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 19 “Leases”

a Operating Lease (Expenditure)

As at the year end, the Company has following non-cancellable lease

arrangement in respect of leased premises: -

Current Year | Previous Year
Particula
wiars (TIn lacs) {=in lacs)
Leage rentals debited o statement of prodit and loss 1.14 1.14

b the total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases for each of the following periods

Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars
(TIn lacs) (¥1n lacs)
Mot later than one year 1.14 1.14
Later than one year and not later than five years Nil il
Later than five years Hil Nil

The operafing lease arrangements are in relation to office premises. The Company has

not entered into any finance lease arrangements.

26  Basic and diluted earnings per share [EPS] computed in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS) 20 “Earnings per Share”
Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars pu— (e hacs)
Mat Profit after tax as per Proft & Loss Accound 0.49 (112.36)
" Mumber of Equity Shares outstanding 133.60 133,60
‘Weighted Average Mumber of Equity Shares MIL MIL
Mominal value of equity shares < 10 10
Basic and Diluted Eamings per share T 0,004 {0.840)
27 In absence of any taxable income during the year and also brought forward unabsorbed

losses, no provision for current tax has been made.

In view of losses and unabsorbed depreciation, considering the grounds of prudence,
deferred tax assels is recognized to the extent of deferred tax liabilities and balance

deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the books of accounls,

/
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Other expenses include payment to auditor as follows:

| Current Year

Particulars (%I lacs)

Disclosure required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (the Act) are given as follows:
There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise to whom the Company owes dues
which were outstanding as the balance sheet date. The above information regarding
Micra, Small and Medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Company. This
has been relied upon by the Auditors.

Previous Year
(#in lacs)

Statulory Audit 3.00
" For Cenification | NIL

3.00
MIL

Service Tax MIL

0.ar

Taotal 3.0

a7

30  Details of utilization of IPO proceeds:

a)

b)

The proposed utilization of funds raised from IPO including share premium as per

the prospectus were as under:

Proposed
&r lizatl
N Particulars \Nikzwion
’ (TIn lacs)
1 | Purchase of Corparate Office TO0.00
2 | Development of Portfolio Management Serices 1157.80
| Brand Building TH0.00
4 | General Corporate Purposes BA7.80
5 | Issue Expenses 159,60
Total 3,685.00

The Company had given advances 1o the Fincare, Precise and KPT for Sr. No. 1
to 4 of the aforesaid objects. However, SEBI, vide order dated August 30, 2013,

has held that the Company has diverted the |PO proceeds aggregating to T 3,525

lacs for purposes other than the aforesaid objects of the IPO and has directed the
Company and the Managing Director to bring back the advances paid to the said

parties within six months.

/




c) The Company has received back the said amount of ¥ 3,525 lacs (T 1,770 lacs

upto March 31, 2014) which has been kept in fived deposits with banks as
mentionad in Mote No. 19 abowe,

d) As per special resolution passed by the Company on 23rd January 2014, the IPO
object of the issue has been changed 1o the following:

i) Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable property{ies)

office pramises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expensas

as the Board may decide provided however that from out of the un ulilized

IPO proceeds, a sum not exceeding ¥ 2,627.80 lacs shall be utilized for
these purposes and
i} General Corporate purposes of ¥ 897.60 lacs.

Alzo, refer note no. 21 in this regard.

31 In the opinion of the Board, the value of realization of Current Assels, Loans and
Advances in the ordinary coursa of the business would not be less than the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and
datermined liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably required.

32 Previous year figures have also been reclassified and regrouped and recasted to
conform to the current year's classification.

Az per our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & co., For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited
Firm Registration Mo: - 105048W

[S. S. Shah] Executive Chairman Managing Director
Partner
Membership No. 033632 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tao the Board of Directors of
OMELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

1 Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of ONMELIFE
CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED (“the Company™) and ilz subsidiaries (collectively
referrad to as “the Group”™), which comprse the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statemant for the year then ended, and a summany of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as “Consolidated
Financial Statements”).

2 Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management i5 responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consclidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance and consclidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the
Act) (which continue to be applicable in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated 13" September, 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3 Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted ocur audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perdorming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosuras in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures salected
depand on the auditor's judgment, including the assassment of the risks of matay
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misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contrel relevant to the

Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consclidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
af the Company's internal control. An audit also includes avaluating the appropriatenass
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit apinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial
statemants / consolidated financial statements of the subsidiaries, as noted balow, tha
consalidated financial statements read together with the notes thereon give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group
as at March 31, 2014,

b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the
Group for the year ended on that date; and

) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
Group for the year ended on that date.

5 Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to the following: -

a As mentioned in note no. 23, the Company had made an Initial Public Offer (IPO)
of its equity shares in September — October 2011 (IPQ). The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) had carried out investigation in the issue process
of the Company and the utilization of the issue proceeds. The SEBI had come to
the conclusion that the proceeds of tha public issua were utilized for the objects
other than the objects mentioned in the red herring prospectus. The SEBI had
passed an Ex-Parte Ad Interim order dated December 28, 2011, against the

Company. /




The Company has recelved final order from SEBI dated August 30, 2013
whereby, infer alia, the following directions have been given: -

(i} Onelife Capital Advisors Lid. (OCAL) and its Managing Director Mr.

Pandoo P. Maig shall, jointly and severally, bring ¢ 3,525 lacs i.e., the

diverted IPO proceeds inte the Company from Fincare Financial and
Consultancy Services Pwvt. Ltd. (Fincare), Precise Consulting and
Engineenng Pvt. Lid. {Precise) and KPT Infotech Pwt. Lid. (KPT) within six
months from the date of the said order.

[} The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of abowve
direction and submit a monthly progress report in above regard 1o SEBI.
Further the Board of Directors shall also furnish to SEBI a Compliance
Report duly cerdified by a SEBI registered Merchant Banker within two
weeks of compliance of the above direction.

(i) Onelite Capital Advisors Ltd and its managing director Mr. Pandoo P. Naig
shall remain restrained and prohibited from accessing the securities
market and also prohibited from buying, selling and otherwise dealing in
securities market, directly or indirectly, in whatsoever manner, for a period
of 3 years from the date of the interim order i.e., from 28th December,
2011.

Az mentionad in note no. 34(b) , the Company had given advances to different
parties out of funds raised in IPO. Howevear, SEBI, vide order dated August 30,
2013, has held that the Company has diverted the PO proceeds aggregating to

¥ 3,525 lacs for purposas other than the objects of the issue and has directed

the Company and the Managing Director to bring back the advances paid to
those parties within six menths as mentioned in paragraph (a) above,

As mentioned in note no, 24 and 34(c), the Company has received back = 770

lacs from KPT paid towards Brand Building, T 1,000 lacs from Precise paid

towards Development of Portfolio Management Services and General Corporate
Purpose by March 31, 2014, The Company has also received back ¥ 200 lacs

from Precise in May 2014 and T 1,555 lacs from Fincare by July 2014 paid

towards Development of Portfolic Management Services, Purchase of Earparaty

'uall..-*



Office and General Corporate Purpose. The total amount aggregating to 3,525

lacs ( T 1770 lacs upto March 31, 2014) has been kept in fixed deposit with

Banks.

d As mentioned in note no. 25, the Company has received show cause nofice
dated Octobar 25, 2013 under Rule 4 of SEBI (Procedure for holding inguiry and
imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 1995 and Rule 4 of Securities
Contracts {Regulation) {Procedure for holding inguiry and imposing penalties by
Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 2005 in the matter of IPO of the Company. In
response o show cause nolice, the Company has filed consent applications on
December 13, 2013 without prejudice to its rights to defend the same. The
Company has nol received any response from SEBI regarding the said consent
application till date. The outcome of the proceadings and the consent application
filed by the Company is uncerain and cannot be determined or anticipated at
prasent.

8 As mentioned in note no. 26 and 34(d), the special resolution has been passed
by way of postal ballot for altering the objects for which amount was raised
through IPO with requisite majority and was announced on January 23, 2014,
Ag per the resolution, three out of five objects of IPO i.e., Purchaze of Corporate

office ¥ 700 lacs, Development of Porfolio Management Services T 1,157.80

lacs and Brand Building T 770 lacs., aggregating to = 2,627.80 lacs., have been

deleted and substituted by the following objects:-

] Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable properiy(ies)
office pramises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expenses
as the Board may decide provided howewver that from out of the un utilized

IPO proceeds, a sum not exceeding T 2,627.80 lacs shall be ulilized for
these purposes and
i) General Corporate purposes of ¥ 897.60 lacs.

Qwr opinion is not gualified in respect of these matters.

6 Other Matters
We did not audit the financial statements of all the three subsidianes, whose financial

statements reflect tolal assets (nef) of T 8,548.45 lacs as at March 31, 2014, tﬂtﬂ.l/
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revenue of T 585.50 lacs and net cash inflows amounting to = 299.25 lacs for the year

ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These
financial statements / consolidated financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates
to the amounts and disclosuras included in respact of these subsidiarias is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors. Qur Opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matiers.

For KHANDELWAL JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No.: 105049W

(S. 5. SHAH)
Partner
Membership Mo.: 033632

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 13, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014

T in lakhs
ticul As at As al
Pa Mol March 31, S04 March 31, 2013
EQLITY & LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3 1,336.00 1,338.00
Raosonms & Surplus 4 & E2A.53 B, 507 95
Minonty Intenast 414088 4 041,85
Man-Current Liabilithes
Long Tesrn Provigions B 0.a1 2.06
Oiher Long Term Liabililies =1 585420 5, 757.25
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 7 B45.13 E45.13
Cithar Curmant Liabditkas B 158.74 11.68
Short Tarm Provisions a8 1.24 -
Taotal 1!.531.!4 1&“1.1".!
ASSETS
Hon-Current Asssts
Fixed Assats 1]
Tanginle Assals B17.23 63,22
intangitla Assats 0.03 0,106
Hon=-Cumant invastimants 1 2,86 2,86
Long Term Loans and Advances 12 10.237.03 a1anaz
Current Assels
Inwentaries 13 B 8188
Trade Recenvables 14 201 .66 213.40
Cash and Bank Balances 15 a4 5T 1,040.23
Short Term Loans and Advancas 16 A B31.26 13,4449.29
Total 18.931.64 18,581.73 |
Signifcant accounting polices 2
Mabes farming pan of consolidaied linancial stalements 3o 36
Ag par our repon ol even dala
Far Khandalwal Jain & Co Faor and on behall of Board of Directors of

Chariered Accountanis
Firm Registration Nao: - 105049%W

[S. 5. Shah]
Partner
Memberahip No: - 033632

Onelife Capital Advisors Limited

Executive Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 13, 2014

Managing Direcior

Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

F in lakhs
For the For the
Farticulars Haoie year ended year ended
March 31, 3014 March 31, 2013
INCOME
Reavenue from Oparations 17 SE4.8T 52078
Dithar Incama 18 5. 57 16821
Total Aevenue [TEET] 536,99
EXPENSES
Cost of Matarials Consumpd 1% 29607 23R 52
Changes in Invamonies of Finished Goods and Work in Prograss 20 46 42 (1.35)
Employea banedils axpansos 21 40,85 7788
Depraciation and amarlization expansss pli] T8.02 Te 88
Cithar Expansas 22 E7.20 8027
Total Expenses A5 56 47221
Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary ibems and tax 148.88 E4.78
Euncoptional ibems : .
Profit batore extraondinary fems and tax 148.88 64.78
Extragriinany Hems - -
Profit bafers tax 148.86 6478
Tax expanas
{1h Currant Year tax - N
{2} Short provissan Tor (s of earkar years 0.06 0ug0
{3) Dwfarrad tax . .
.06 0BG
Profit for the year before Minority interest 148,82 E4.18
Minority Interest 108, 24) (120.88)
Profit { (Loss) for the year 4058 {5670}
Basic and Diluted Earnings Par Share 2 0.30 M‘
Signilicant acsauniing policies 2
Mabtas farming part of conssicdated financial slalemeants Jto 38

AR D QU a0 of aven daie

For Khandelwal Jain & Co
Chariered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: - 108048%

|5. 5. Shah)|
Parinar
Mambarship No: - 033632

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Onelife
Capital Advisors Limited

Executive Chairman

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date - August 13, 2014

Managing Direclor

Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

" in lakhs
Far the Far thie
Particulars year ended year ended
- | March 31,2014 | March 31, 2014
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mat Profil before tax and exiraordinary ibams 148.88 E4.TH
Ad|ustments for:
Dwepraciation and amartisation Te.02 T6.88
Excass prowision whitien back - (1.95)
Irderas] Incom {50.57) 114.26)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 174.33 12545
Adjusimanis for;
IncreaseqDecrease] in Inventories 51.55 112
IncragsedDecraase) in Trade Payeble and Other Lishilties 201.01 (331.68)
IncragsadDecraase) in Trade Recaivable and Other Assets 1.523.94 20950
Cash generated from operations 1.950.83 3439
Direct Taxes paid (nel of refunds recaived) 06 i0.60)
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities [&] 1.850.77 B3.TH
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assels . (2.85)
Irenas] Income B0.5T 14.26
Mel cash from Investing aclivities [B] BO.ST 11.41
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: [C] . -
Hef Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C] 2.001.34 105.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 104023 935.03
Caszh and Cash Equivalents al the end of the year 3.041.57 1,040.23

Az per our report of even dale
For Khandelwal Jain & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regisiration No: - 105049W

[S. 5. Shah]

Mambarship Ma: - 033632

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Onelife
Capital Advisors Limited

Exgcutive Chairman Managing Director
Chiaf Financial Cfficar Company Sacratary
Place : Mumbai

Date : August 13, 2014
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Principles of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statements consist of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited (“the

Company™ or “the Parent Company”) and its subsidiary companies (collectively referred
to as “the Group”). The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses as per Accounting
Standard 21 = "Consolidated Financial Statements”™ notified by Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006,

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries and the Company's
share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is recognized
in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

Minority's share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and
adjusted against the Profit After Tax of the Group.

Minority Interest in the nel assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and

presented in the consolidated Balance Sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the

Company's shareholders. Minonty interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries

consists of;

i The amount of equity attributable to minority at the date on which investment in a
subsidiary is made; and

ii The mingrity share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary
relationship came into existence.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. March 31, 2014

The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiary have been
consolidated using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
gimilar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as Company's separate
financial statements except in respect of depreciation, where it is not practicable to use
uniform policies. However, the amount of impact of this difference is not material, J
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The list of subsidiary companies which are included in the consolidation and the
Company’s holdings thergin are as under;

Represents the holding percentage of the respective companies and does not
indicate the effective percentage holding of the Group.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention using the accrual system of accounting in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1956 including the Accounting Standards as prescribed by the
Companies [(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as per section 211(3C) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and
expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include employee retirement
benefit plans, provision for Income Tax and the useful lives of fixed assets. Actual
rasults may differ from the astimates. Any revision 1o accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in the period in which the results are known or materialized.

Cwnershipin | Ownershig in
Date an which % wither “a mither
Br. Marree ol the Counbry of PRelaticnship directiy or direcily ar
] Company Status Incarporation Came info Through trrough
Existence Bubsidisries * | Subsidisries *
200314 HE13
1 | Gnolin Gas Enorgy & | Subsidiary india IRIEFR EO.T1 E0.71
Infrasinucture Limited
2 | Goodyield Faming | Subsidissy of Drslile Gas India 0. 11.2012 7348 Ti4AE
Lirnitad Enangy & Inlrasiuchere
Limiadl woaf, 30.08.2012
3 | Goodyed Ferloers & | Gubsdiary of Goodyeld india .11 2012 BE.00 )
Postodes Private | Fasming  Limiled  woed.
Limited 13.02.2012

/
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Revenue recognition:

i)

Revenue is recognized o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and is
recognized on accrual basis.

i} Revenue is recognized on transfer of significant risk and reward in respect of
ownership.

iii) Sales [ tumover for the year includes sales value of goods and other recoveries
such as insurance, fransportation and packing charges but excludes sales tax,
value asses tax and recovery of finance and discounting charges.

) Insurance / duty drawback and other claims are accounted for as and when
admitted by appropriate authorities.

V) Dividend on investments is recognized when the right to receive is established.

Inventories:

Inventores are valued at cost or nel realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of

inventories comprises all costs of purchase, conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the imventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
waighled average basis

Fixed assels:

i

H}

iy

Tangible fixed assels are stafed at historical cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortization and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes purchase price, duties,
lewvies and other directly attributable expenses of bringing the asset to its working
candition for the intended use.

Agricultural land taken on lease has been capitalized and value is amortized over
the period of lease.

Intangible assets which include Computer software are measures at cost of
acquisition and development.

Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the written down value
method as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
18956,

i} Computer Software is amortized using the written down value method & 40% per
annum.

iii) Fixed assets costing upto § 5,000 individually are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

iv) Agricultural land taken on lease is amorized over the perod of lease. /




Foreign currency Transactions:
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transactions. Forgign currency monetary assets and liabilities are translated at

the year-end rate. The difference between the rate prevailing on the date of fransaction
and on the dale of settlement and alzo on translation of moenetary ilems at the year is
recagnized, as the case may be, as incomea/ expense for the year.

Investments:

Quoted Investments are valued al cost or market value whichever iz lower. Unguoted
invastments are stated at cost. The decling in the value of the unguotad investmants,
other than temporary, is provided for. Cost is inclusive of brokerage, fees and duties but
excludes Securities Transaction Tax, if any.

Employes Benefits:

a Short term employee benefits:
All employee benefils payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of
benefits such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the period in which the
emplovee renders the related service.

b Defined contribution plans:
The Company is not covered under the Employeses State Insurance Act and the
Provident Fund Act.

c Defi |

The Company's Gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The liability under the plan
is determined on the basls of an independent actuarial valuation carried out at the
vear end. The actuarial valuation method used by independent actuary for
measuring the liability is the Projected Uinit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and
losses arising on such valuation are recognised immediately in the Profit & Loss
Account.

Ag per the Company’s policy, leave sarned during the year do not carry forward:
they lapse if the current period’'s entitement is not used in full and do not entitle
emplovees to a cash payment for unused entitement during sarvice. J




Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense In the period in
which they are incurred.

Operating Leases:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leasaed assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
paymants are recognized as an expensa in the Statement of profit and Loss as when

they are incurred.

Taxation:

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year
determined in accordance with the income tax law) and deferred tax charge or cradit
(reflacting the tax affects of timing differances between accounting income and taxable

income for the year).

The deferred tax charge or cradit and the corresponding defarred tax liabilities or assets
is recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that thera is a
reasonable certainty that the assats can be realized in future. However, where thare is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or
written up to reflect the amount that is reasonable or virtually cerain {as the case may
be) of realization.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid on book profits, which give rige to future economic
benefits in the form tax credit against the future income tax liability, is recognized as an
asset in the balance sheet if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
nomal tax within the peried specified for utilization for such credit.

Cenvat / value Added Tax:
Cenvat / value Added Tax benefit is accounted for by reducing the purchase cost of the

materials / fixed assets [ services J

*J. E]..-*
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Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share,
the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
potential dilutive equity shares, except where result would be anti-dilutive.

Impairment:

The Fixed Assets or a group of assets (Cash generating unit) are reviewed for
impairment at each Balance Sheet date. In case of any such indication, the recoverable
amount of these assets or group of assets is determined, and if such recoverable
amount of the assets or cash generating unit to which the assets belongs is less than it's
carrying amount, the impairment loss is recognized by writing down such assets to their
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed if there is change in the

recoverable amount and such loss aither no longer exists or has decreasad.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the
obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement benefits) are not discounted to its present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to settie the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statemants. A contingent asset is

neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Prior Period ltems:
Prior period items are included in the respective heads of accounts and material items

are disclosed by way of Notes on financial statements.

/




Modes forming past of the Conselidated Financial Siatements

T in lakhs

Mote

Farticulars

As al
March 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 3013

Share Capital

Authorised Capital:

15,010,000 [Previows Year 15,010,000
Equity Shares of ¥ 10" each

Issuad, Subscribed & Pald-up Capital:
13,360,000 |Previous Year 10.010,000]
Sharas of TI0- each fully peaid-ug

Total

Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares
Balance at the beginning of the yaar

Add: Issued during the year

Balance al thie end of the year

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to sach class of shares
Equity Shares having a face value of T10:-

As to Dividend: -

The Shareholdars are antied o raceive dividend in propartion 1o the
amount of paid up equity shares hedd by them. The Company has nat
daclarad any dvidend during the year.

As to Repaymant of capital: -

In the ewent of lquidation of the Company, the haldars of equity sharas
ame anfiled o meceive the remaining assets of the Company afer
disiribution of all preferential amounis. The disiibution will be in
proparlion of thie rumber of shares hield by the sharcholdars.

As to Voling: -

The Compary has only one class of shares relermed o as equily shares
having & face value of T10-. Each holder of the equity share i entiled o
one vole per share,

Detalis of equity shares held by shareheiders holding more than 5%
ol the aggregale shares in the company
Mr. Prabhakar Maig

« Mo, of shares held

- % ol Holding

Mr. Pandoo Maig
- Mo. af shares hedd
- % ol Holding

Afrasia Bank Limiled afe Leman Diversilied Fund
= Mo, of shares hedd
= % of Holding

Cresta Fund Limited
= Mo, of shares hedd
= % ol Holding

1,501.00

1,501.00

1,336.00

13,360,000

6,905,000
.52

3,055,000
.23

803,443
006

TaT.232
(.06

13,360,000

6,905, 000
0.52

4,055,000
0.23

BO03, 443
0.06

THT. 232
0.06

|
Pl



T in lakhs

Make Particulars
4 FReserves and Surplus
Securities Premium
Balance al tha Beginning of the year
Additions during the year

il

Lass: Expandibure on lssue of Shares
Balance at the end of the year

Resarse
Ag par the las! Balance Sheet
Add: On consolidation of Subsidary
Balance at the end of the year

Prafit & Loas Accownl:

Balance at tha beginning of tha yaar
Prodit or the year
Balance at the end of the year

Total

Long Term Provisions
Privision bor Gratuity
Total

Oher Long Term Liabilithes
Others
Total

Trade Payables
Wicro, Small and Medium Enbarpriza
Others

Todal

Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues
Other Creditors
Cithars
Todal

Ehaort Term Provisions
Prowision for Grafuity
Prowvision for Gratulty ¥ 123,747 |Previous Year -T 452
Total

Mon- Curment Investments (&1 Cost)
Trade Investmants Un-guoted
Investments in Equity Insiremenls
14,288 [Pravious Year 14,286] Equity Shares of Onelife Ecopowar and
Engneering Lid. of #100- each jully paid-up
14,288 [Previous Year 14 286]) Equity Shares of Onalife Agrifoods Lid. of
TI- each fully paid-up
Total

Aggregate amount of ungquoted investments

As at As at
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
3,624.39 3,624,39
3,624.39 624.39
3,075.86 .
. 3,075.86
3,075.86 3.075.86
{112.29) (55.58)
40.58 \ 56,
.1 (112.29)
,628.53 6,587.96
0.81 2.06
0.81 2.06
5,854.20 575728
e T  ———i
B45.13 B45.13
B45.13 B45.13
10.84 515
4,89 BAE
0.0 0,08
15.74 1168
1.24 -
124 .
1,43 1.43
1.43 1.43
2.86 2.86
2.86 2.86




¥ in lakhs

Particulars

12

13

14

15

16

Long Term Loans and Advances:
Unsacured, Considered good
Advance Income tax (net of provision)
Deposils:

Capital Advance

Othars

Inwaniories

(As per inventory taken, valued and carified by the Managemeand

Stock in Trade
Whork In Progress

Trade Recelvables [Unsecured, Consldered Good]
Ouilstandng for mone than six menths from due dabe

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks - In Current Accound
In Fived Deposit Accourt

Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsacured, Considered good
Cenvat cradit recesvable

Prepaid expanses

Others

Total

Total

Total

Total

As al As al

n31, 2014 | March 31, 2013

E7.03 109,41

401,50 40150

- 282021
8,748.50 -

Iﬂgg.ﬂﬂ iIHI.IE

513

46 42

- 51.55

201,56 213.40

& A

1,248.43 0ad 46

25.14 5577
1,700 -

a£1§1' ‘ﬁ&

B.89 ar4r

7388 w6507

3,878.39 12 396.75

IELH 'IEHB.H
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Motes forming part of the Consclidated Financial Statemanis

T in lakhs
Far the Far the
Mote Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
17 Revenus from operations:
Agriculiural Income 554.87 520.78
Total 554,87 530,78
18 Other Income
Irlergsi 50.57 1436
Excess Provison Written Back - 1.485
Total 50.57 16.21 |
18 Cost of Materials Consumed
Dpening Stock of Raw Material 5,13 7.60
Add: Purchase 220.84 236.05
226.07 243 65
Less:Clasing Stock of Raw Material . 513
Total 226.07 238.52
20 Changes in Inventories of Finished Good and Work in Progress
Opening Stock of Work In Progress 46.42 4507
Closing Stock of Work In Progress - 46.42 |
4642 !1.3!-!
21 Employes benefits expense
Salary, Bonus and Gratuity J8.68 i 4
Stall Weltare Expenses 217 | 0.57 |
Total 40, ﬁg
22 Other expenses
Office Rant 1.14 1.14
Repairs to Building 0.50 -
Repairs to Machineny 2.44 ir2
Rates and Taxas n.v2 066
Advartisarnent 1.24 123
Business Development Expenseas 5.60 10,39
Profassional Fees 26.66 4204
Bad Debis writhen off 14,71 .
Remuneralion 1o Auditors 367 3199
Printing & Stationery 1.88 217
Travelling and Conveyance 4.00 9.05
Telephong 0.46 .58
Direciors Sitting Fess 1.50 247
Commission - 036
Marmbarship and Subscnption 0.51 081
Mscellaneous Expenses 2.08 | 1.66
Total 67.20 | 80.27 |




Motes forming part of the financial statements
23 The Parent Company is engaged in the business of providing Advisory Services. It had

made an Initial Public Offer (IPO) of its equity shares of ¥ 10/- each at a premium of

T 100/« sach in September-Octobar 2011, The equity shares of the Company are listed on
the BSE and NSE.

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) had carried out investigation in the issue
process of the Company and the utilization of the issue proceeds. The SEBI had passed
an Ex-Parte Ad Interim order dated 28th December, 2011 against the Company, The
Company has thereafter, received final order from SEBI dated 30th August, 2013
whereby the following directions have been given: -

ia) Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd. (OCAL) and its Managing Director Mr. Pandoo P,
Maig shall, jointly and severally, bring ¥ 3,525 lacs i.e., the diverted IPO proceeds

into the Company from Fincare Financial and Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd.
(Fincare), Precize Consulting and Engineering Pwi. Litd. (Precise) and KPT
Infoatech Pwi. Lid. (KPT) within six months from the date of the said order.

() The Board of Directors of OCAL shall ensure compliance of above direction and
submit & monthly progress repor in above regard to SEBI. Further the Board of
Directors shall also fumish to SEBI a Compliance Report duly certified by a SEEI
registered Merchant Banker within two weeks of compliance of the above
direction.

(c}  Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd and its managing director Mr. Pandoo P. Maig shall
remain restrained and prohibited from accessing the securities market and also
prohibited from buying, selling and otherwise dealing in securities market, directly
or indirectly, in whalsoever manner, for a peried of 3 years from the date of the
intarim order i.a., from 28th December, 2011,

24 The Company had filed application with the Whole Time Mamber (WTM) of SEBI vide
letter dated 21st February, 2014 for extension of time by another six months from 28th
February, 2014 for bringing back of PO proceeds as per direction given in the order
dated 30th August, 2013,

The Company has received back T 770 lacs from KPT paid towards Brand Building,

71,000 lacs from Precise paid towards Development of Portfolio Management Services
and General Corporate Purpose by March 31, 2014, The Company has also mmivay

x! ?..-*



back T 200 lacs from Precise in May 2014 and T1,555 lacs from Fincare by July 2014

paid towards Development of Portfolio Management Services, Purchase of Corporate
Office and General Corporate Purpose. The total amount aggregating to *3,525 lacs

{1,770 lacs upto March 31, 2014) has been kept in fixed deposit with Banks.

The Company has received show cause notice dated 25th October 2013 under Rule 4
of SEBI (Procedures for holding inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer)
Rules, 1995 and Rule 4 of Securties Confracts (Regulation) (Procedure for holding
inquiry and imposing penalties by Adjudicating Officer) Rules, 2005 in the matter of IPO.
In response to show cause notice, the Company has filed consent application on 13th
December, 2013 without prejudice to its rights to defend the same. The Company has
not received any further communication in this regard from SEBI till date. The outcome
of the proceedings and the consent application filed by the Company cannot be
anficipated at present.

The Company had issued notice of postal ballot to pass a special resolution for altering
the objects for which amount was raised through IPO. The special resolution has been
passed with requisite majority and the resolution was announced on 23rd January,

2014. As per the resolution the objects of IPO of Purchase of Corporate office T 700
lacs, Development of Portfolic Management Services ¥ 1,157.80 lacs and Brand
Building T 770 lacs, aggregating to ¥ 2,627.80 lacs, stand deleted and substituted by the

following objects: -

i) Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable property(ies) office
premises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expenses as the
Board may decide provided however that from out of the unutilized IPO proceeds,

a sum not exceeding ¥ 2,627.80 lacs shall be utilized for these purposes and

i} General Corporate purposes of ¥ 887.60 lacs.

/




Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised) “"Employee
Benefits”

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amount recognized in

the financial statements as at March 31, 2014,

Defined benefit plans — As per Actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2014,

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

{in T) {in T)
Change in present value of obligations
Obkgations at begnning of the year 206,264 212,679
Inieqaat cosl 17,098 18,078
BErvioe oosl 70,037 91,481
Transitional labiity incurred HIL MIL
Past Service Caost (Mon = Vested benedits) MIL MIL
Past Servica Cost (Vested bansalits) HIL NIL
Banalits paid HIL MIL
Actuarial (gainiloss [98,109) {115,954)
Obligations af the end of the year 206,130 206, 284
Expensaes recagnized in the statement of PSL Alc.
Curment Sandice cost 78,527 21,481
Irisraal cosl 17,018 18,078
Past servica cost (non vested benedils) MIL MIL
Past service cost (wested benedits) MIL MIL
Transiticnal liabdity recognized NIL HIL
Mat Actuarial {Gain) f Loss recognigad for the pariod (5, 108 [115.854)
Hai graiuity cosl {1,764) {5, FB5)
Amount 1o be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present Value Dbligation at end of pesiod (205,1200 [2D6.284)
Fair Walug of Flan Assets al and of panod MIL MIL
Fundad Siaius - Lindundaed (2051200 (204 284
Unrecogmized iransticnal iability MIL MIL
Unrecogrized past Service Cost NIL MIL
Mot Assots/[Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (205,120) (206,284}
Assumptions
Kortality Tabba LEC (2006 — 08) LBC (1904 — 96)

Uit Wit

Diesoouin rale B3 B.25%
Fate of escalation in salary B% 5%
Alrltion rale 2%

D




28  Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting (T In lacs)

Advisory | Gk and
Particulare AgriciBure Elminalione Tatal
Sarvices | Enargy
& | SEQMENT REVENLUE
" . 554 BT ' 554 8T
Enernal Sakes
[ =k (&30 7y & (G20 78y
i Sagment Salis . - - )
i f=k il £ -
. " G54 BT . 554.8T7
Toball ReweEnae
[ - (R0 i (EIR TR
B | RESULTS
. - |
g i Foacain 195, 50) 10.48) 10420 443
[l = ] R T (A&7 24} i 052
Unaliocaled cofpaoests sapensas r_;
Pradil bsdore inberes] and "
1ax
Operating
irfenps] mupenen )
i-F
[P —— LI E
[ EF
Profi before tax (befone sxbracedinary ileme) -
[LE
Extraondingy il F-;
Profh before tax {aiter axiraordiraeny beme) -
L
Caerant lax )
i-F
Ehoit prowision for tam ol carkker yoars -
el
wan.nz
Profi after Tax
(e Tap
MSnority Inlorest o ncoma in subskdanos B
(d20.88p
4,58
Het Loas after inorcity intereat
HELRLI
& | OTHER INFORMATION
BEGMENT ASSETE
AATRIT = 2.087.18 = 751366
Sagman! Anssts
4514, 95) [=F (B PTITE Lk (TR
bl ko iilid SO i S A
{10, #55.437
13,931,564
Total fansts
(ELEL L=
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
E51.84 L 0uG8 '
Sagmani iaminos
[Es = =¥ LA i (G O p
Unallocaind liabiltias SO
L kil
(%, Féd.0dp
&A17.13
Total LishilHiee
TR 12T |
1.3 - M - e A
1.85) =k Ay - [FE.648p

Figures in the bracket indicate previous year's figures.
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Disclosure of related parties/related party transactions pursuant to Accounting
Standard (AS) 18 “Related Party Disclosures”

HNames of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the
year and description of relationship:

Key Management Personnel: -
Mr. T. K. P. Naig — Exacutiva Chairman
Mr. Pandoo Naig - Managing Director

Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Sowmya Deshpande [Sister of Mr. Pandoo Maig)

Companies/ Firms in which Key Management Personnel / relatives exercise
significant influence: -

Doctor Dental Services Lid.

GG Logistics Private Lid,

GIG Logistics Private Lid.

Khevana Securities and Finstock Ltd.

Leadling Software and Trading Pwi. Lid,

Minit Straat Estate Pvi. Ltd.

Onelife Ecopower and Engineering Ltd.

Sowgau Estates Private Limited

Related Party Transactions

(T In lacs)
Cem in which
Gy, Koy Felatives of mwﬂ m:-l.lr
o Pariculars Management | Koy Management Aetative
Fersonnel Fersonnel
Significand Influence
1 | Rari Paid o Mini Sineel Estase P Lid. HIL HIL 114
L L] {114}
B | Rawimb ard of Exp
T. K. ", Haig zm HIL HIL
LR L) [
Fandco Haig 4.0 HIL HIL
(L6 L) L)
| Laana Given
Gl Loyishcs Frrabe Limsled ML HIL HIL
L) L) (2o
GIG Logisics Privase Limited MIL HIL HIL
L) AL {15009
Lsading Soitwanm ard Trading P, Lid, ML HIL 0 ED
L) L) [V BT
Sowgau Estate Privaie Limesd MIL HIL HIL

am




Companies in which Key

-13 Ky Astatives of Managemoni Personnel |
o Pasticulars Managemeni | Hey Management Fetative Evercias
Poersonrel Personnel P
Vi | Loans Aeceived Back
Doclor Derdal Sarices Lid, HIL HIL HIL
rhiL (ALY ( TAE. 00}
GG Logissce Privale Limied MIL ML HIL
fAiL) L) {20.00)
GIG Logisics Privals Limited HMIL HIL HIL
Ly WL {15000
Ehavana Securmse snd Fratock Lid, ML ML ML
(R ML) (1,048 45}
Leadling Softwane and Trading Pyi. Lbd. HIL MIL 451.00
L] (L) ]
Orwbks Ecopowess and Enginesnng Lid ML ML o2 00
fhiTL) L) AZT.00)
" Sowgau Estales Privabe Limibed HIL HIL 12580
NI L) (5701}
W Laarns Takan
Khovana Securtess & Fnslock Lid. MIL HIL HIL
(AL (L) {3%.00)
Leadling Sofvwane & Trdng Pyt Lid HIL HIL 22045
fhiE) (ML) ()]
¥i | Loams Aepaig
Hhovana Seowriies & Finsiook Lid, HIL MIL HIL
(L (L) (AS0.0a}
Sawerpa Dashparda (T T HIL
(L] {100 i}
Leadling Softwars & Trading Pt Lid MIL ML 350
(R (L) Ly
Wl Reruneraticn to Koy Managemenl Personnel
T. K F. Haig 4,00 HiL HiL.
{1500 (L) Ly
- Pandoo Maig 4.00 MIL HIL
{1500 L WL}
Will | Advances Given lor Expanassd
T E P, Hag ML ML HIL
o.7r L) L}
Pandoo Maig MIL HIL HIL
{51.05) AL} ML)
M | Advances Given lor Expensss received bach
| T Haig MIL ML HIL
o7 L) L}
Fandeo Maig HIL HIL HIL
{50.05) (L) fhaL}
Cuitelanding an ot March 31, 2004
I | Deposits Aecevable MIL MIL 40000
(AL L) [Eer Pl
L] Loans Fatoarmble ML ML 6,557 .54
rhiL L) [ AR )
il | Loans Payabie MIL MIL 205 86
(AL (L) {H.0a)
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Mote: -
The Company has taken agricultural land on lease from Mr. T. K. P. Maig and Mr.
Fandoo Maig, both of whom are key management personnel, for the pericd of 13 years.

The lease amount is amortized over the period of 13 years which amount to ¥ 66.05 lacs

(Previous Year ¥ 66.05 lacs) paer year.

Figures in the bracket indicate previous year's figures.
Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 19 “Leases”

Operating Lease (Expenditure)
Az at the year and, the Company has following non-cancellable lease arrangemeant in
respact of leased premises: -

Current Year | Provious Year |
Particulars (%I lacs) {FIn lacs)
| Lease rentals debited 1o statement of profit and loss | 1.14 | 1.14

the total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases for each of the following periods

Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars (TIn lacs) (TIn lacs)
Mot later than one year 1.14 1.14
Later than one year and not later than five yvears Ml Mil
Later than five years Ml Mil

The operating lease arrangemeants are in relation to office premises. The Company has

not entered into any finance lease arrangements.

Basic and diluted earnings per share [EPS] computed in accordance with

Accounting Standard (AS) 20 "Earnings per Share”

Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars (T In lacs) (TIn lacs)
Mat Profit after tax as per Statemant of Profit and Loss 40,58 (56700
Mumbsr of Equity Shares cutstanding (in lacs) 133.60 133.60
Weighted Average Mumber al Equily Sharnes (in laes) 133,60 133,60
Mominal value of equity shares & 10.00 10.00
Basic and Dduted Eamings per share T 0.30 10.42}

/
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32  In absence of any taxable income during the year and also brought forward unabsorbed
losses, no provision for current tax has been made. In view of losses and unabsorbed
depreciation, considering the grounds of prudence, deferred tax assels is recognized to
the extent of deferred tax liabilities and balance deferred tax assets have not been
recognized in the books of accounts.

33 Other expenses include remuneration to auditors as follows:

Current Year = Previous Year

Particulars *n lacs) (=In lacs)
Statulory Ausdil 145 .45
Tax Audit 15 oo
Sarvica Tax 0.07 0.44
Taotal 367 3494

34 Details of utilization of IPD proceeds:
a) The proposed utilisation of funds raised by Parent Company from IPO including
share premium as per the prospectus were as under.

Proposad
:;-_ Pantinuliars Utilization
{ Tin lacs)
1 Purchase ol Comporate Oifice 700,00
2 | Development of Portfolio Management Services 1157.80
3 | Brand Buslding 7000
4 | General Corporate Purposes BOT.ED
5 Issue Expenses 159.60
Total 3,685.00

b) The Company had given advances 1o the Fincare, Precise and KPT for Sr. Mo. 1
to 4 of the aforesaid objects. However, SEBI, vide order dated August 30, 2013,

has held that the Company has diverted the IPO proceeds aggregating to ¥ 3,525

lacs for purposes other than the aforasaid objects of the IPO and has directed the
Company and the Managing Director 1o bring back the advances paid 1o the said
parties within six months.,

c) The Company has received back the said amount of ¥ 3,525 lacs (31,770 lacs
upte March 31, 2014) which has been kept in fixed deposits with banks as

mentioned in Note No. 24 above. /
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d) As per special resolution passed by the Parent Company on 23rd January 2014,
the IPO object of the issue has been changed to the following:
i) Acquisition of Corporate Office / land / buildings / immovable property(ies)
office pramises or any combination thereof and at such cost and expensas
as the Board may decide provided however that from out of the un utilized

IPQ proceeds, a sum not exceeding ¥ 2,627.80 lacs shall be utilized for
these purposes and
i) General Corporale purposes of T 897.60 lacs.

Also, refer note no. 26 in this regard.

35 In the opinion of the Board, the value of realization of Current Assels, Loans and
Advances in the ordinary course of the business would not be less than the amount at
which they are staled in the Balance Sheet and the provision for all known and
determined liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably required.

36 Previous year figures have also been reclassified and regrouped and recasted to
conform to the current year's classification.

As per our report of even date

For Khandelwal Jain & co,, For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Onelife Capital Advisors Limited
Firm Registration No: - 105049W

[S. 5. Shah] Executive Chairman Managing Director

Pariner

Membership No. 033632 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Date : August 13, 2014
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| Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd.

7"Annual Report 2014

Gancial Information on Subsidiary Companies for the year ended March 31, 2014

Particulars Onelife Gas Goodyield Goodyield
Energy & Farming Limited Fertilizers &
Infrastructure Pesticides
Limited Private Limited
Capital 1,252.67 18.84 1.00
Reserves 4,667.86 1,411.22 449.84
Total Assets 12,811.81 2,654.10 1,802.37
Total Liabilities 6,891.28 1,224.03 1,351.54
Investments - - 1.43
Turnover/Total Income 30.63 391.29 163.57
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation | (45.97) 12542 68.87
Provision for Taxation - - -
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation (45.97) 12542 68.87

Proposed Dividend

References:

Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange Board of India, Bombay stock Exchange, National
Stock Exchange of India, Central Statistical Organization, Press Bureau, The Economic Survey,
Ministry of Finance, National Accounts Statistics, International Monetary Fund and various daily

News papers.




ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED
CIN: L74140MH2007PLC1 73660
Registered Office: 96/98, Mint Road, Mumbai- 400 001
Ph No: (22 43333000, Fax No: 022 43333011
Website: www.onelfecapital in Email: b@anelifecapital in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
. Folio
0P Id" e
* No. of
Cent Id Share(s)
held

MAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER:

|/We hereby record my/our presence atthe SEVENTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
of the Company held on Monday, the 29th of September, 2014 at 10:00 AM. at DBS
Office Business Center, DBS Heritage House, Prescott Road, Opp. Cathedral Senior
School, Fort, Mumbai-400 001

Mame of the membenRepresentativeProxy:;

Signature of the memberRepresentative/Proxy :

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
MNote: Please fill Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeating hall.

Only the Member/Proxy holder can attend the meeting.

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||







OMNELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED
CIN: L74140MH2007PLC 173660
Registered Office: 96/98, Mint Road, Mumbai- 400 001
Ph No: 022 43333000. Fax No: 022 43333011
Website: www onelifecapital.in Email: ib& onelifecapital.in

PROXY FORM
{Pursuant 1o Section 1056) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruls 15.3) of the Companies (Managament and Administration), Rules, 2014)

Mame of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/Client Id:

OP ID:

AW, being the member () of oo, Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

L T
F T

3 = 11 o
Signature © S eeey O FRAlIg him

T
L L |

T T,
Signature : ..., O FEIling him

T T T PR
T

0 = T L USSR
Signature & ..o s, OF Tiling him




A my'our peoey 1o Bfiend and vols jon & poll for mefus and on myour behali at the 07" Annual Ganeral Mesting o be held on Monday, e 291 of Seplember,
204 al 1000 A M a1 D85 Oiic: Business Canler, DBS Hertage House, Presoolt Road, Dpp. Cathedral Senior Bchool, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001 and al ary
adoumment thereal in respect of resolutions: 5 are indicaled below:

Redalulions For Againgt

1. (a) Toreceive, consider and sopt he Audted Balince Sreet p
on 31 March 2014 and e Staiement of Profi & Loss for the year
andad thereon Sogether with the report ol the Direciors and tha
Merfitr's Report theneon for the year ended on 31 Masch 2014
ity the sudied conscldated fnancial statement ol the Compary

|_for # financial yaar ended 31" March 2014,
2 Reappoitment of Stakiory Audlors ie Ms. Krandewal Jain & Co

3 Appotment of Nr Ram Narayan Gupts (DIN: 01130185) % an

indepandant Disecior
4 Appoiniment ol WM. Amol Shivaj Adtade (DIN: DGTRESG1) as an
indepandant Disecior
5 Pevision i remunesstion of Mr. T.EP Malg, Executive Chaiman ol Fa
Comgarry
E Revision it remuneeation of M. Pasdos Nag, Masaging Disscier ol he
Company
Signed Bis day ol 2004
Affie & 15
Signature of shersholder paise
Tamp
Signature of Proxy Roldes|s)

Mate: This form of proxy in order fo be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the Company,
riol less tham 48 hours bafors the commancement of the Meating.
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